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NATIONWAL PROJECTS CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED
CINNG. ; U45202DL1957G0I002752
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2020
(Rs. In Lakh )

P As at As at Asat
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 01, 2018
1. ASSETS
1. Mon Current Assets
{(a) Properly, Plant And Equipment 2 3,882.86 3,993.02 4,000.89
{b) Capital Work-In-Progress - - -
{c ) Right-of-Use Assat A 118,13 178.67 226,64
{d} Investment Proporty - - -
{2} Goodwill - -
{f} Other Intangible Asscts 28 £6.31 9.47
(g) Financiat Asscts
(i} Investment B - ~
{ii) Trade Recigvables 6 12,489.58 15,515.49 13,114.58
{iii} Loans - - -
(iv) Othar Financial Assets 3 9,858.03 8,184.45 16,267.34
{n} Deforred Tax Assets (Net) 4 2,978.75 4,013.55 5,133.87
{ Other Non-current Assets 5 1,880.94 2,258.83 2,219.87
2. Current Assets
{a) Inventories Vi 6.92 8.94 13.06
{b) Financial Assots
{i} Investments - - -
(ii) Trade Recievables & 26,906.63 72,848.95 26,771.98
(fit) Cash and Cash Tquivalents 8 33,337.38 51,528.12 39,985,648
(iv) Other Bank Balances 9 63,030.51 31,827.03 15,1404.20
(v} Loans - - -
{vi) Other Financial Assots 3 34,254.31 19,055.64 14,710.32
{c ) Current Tax Assets(Net) - - -
{d) Other Current Assets 10 15,104.84 15,857.30 11,497.50
TOTAL ASSETS 204,156.18 176,279.45 147,345.93
I1. EQUITY AND LYABILITIES
1. EQUITY
{&) Lquily Share Capital 11 9,453,156 9,453.18 §,453.16
{b) Other tquity 17 9,513,09 7,531.83 5,609.60
2. LIABILITIES
NGN CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial { iabilitics
{i) Barrowings - - -
(it} Trade Payable 13 11,806.44 16,261.75 16,810.41
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 15 17,235.04 . 18,426.40 17,593.89
(b) Provisions 14 1,946.02 2,258.03 2,427.53
(c} Deferred Tax Uiabilitios(Net) - - -
(d} Other Non-Current Liabilities 16 4,832.21 6,274.31 5,546.62
CURRENT LIABILYTIES
(a) Financial Liabilitics
{i) Borrowings - - -
(i) Tradoe Payable 17 61,177.26 36,237.89 35,999.67
(iil} Other Financial Liabilitios 15 22,601.61 19,498,93 22,020.04
(b) Provisions 14 97477 1,039.42 794,78
{c}) Current Tax Liabilitios(Net}
{d} Other Current Liabilitics 16 £4,616.58 59,296.74 28,660.16
TOTAL EQUITY 8 LIABILITIES 204,156,18 176,279.45 147,345,93
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts .
forming an integral part of financial statements Note 1- 58
LY
’
MWW} QO\‘P’/
(C.P. Gupta} . (Rajni Agarwal) upam Mishra) (Pankaj Ka {Debashree Mukherjee, IAS)
General Manager{¥} Company Secretary Govt, Nominee Director pirector (Finance) Chairperson & Managing Director
{DIN No.08271048) {DIN No.07290569) (DIN No.06374543)

As per our Report of oven date attached
For K.B CHANDNA & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN - DOOBEZN

P

{Sanjeev Chandna)
Partner
M.No, 087354

Dated 1 $4-12-2620
| Place : Delhi




NATIONAL PROJECTS CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN NO. : U45202DL1957G01002752

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2020

{Rs in Lakh)
Note Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars No. Current reporting period Previous reporting period
' {31st March, 2020) {31st March, 2019)
REVENUE
{ Revenus from operations 18 130,920.90 101,352.17
11 Other income 19 4,725.14 3,806.45
III | Total Revenue {I+11) 135,646.04 105,258.62
I JEXPENDITURE
Construction Expenses 20 123,165.10 93,582.71
U'mployee Benefit Exponses 1 6,869.31 7,574.57
Finance Cost 22 15.34 17.37
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 23 273.01 258.83
Carporate Social Responsibiity Expenses 24 22,72 55.12
Other Fxponses 25 2,784.48 2,353.06
Total Expenditure (IV) 133,159.95 103,841.68
vV |Profit/ (loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax {I11-1V) 2,486.09 1,416.94
VI |Exceptional Items 26 2,062.42 837.18
VII |[Profitf (loss) befare tax (V-VI) 4,548,51 2,254.12
VIII| TAX EXPENSE
(1) Current Tax 585,74 £29.56
(2} Income Tax-Farlier Year 16.91 (10.86)
(3) Deferred Tax 2,017.14 239.89
IX | Profit/ (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations 1,928.72 1,395.53
X |Profit/ (Loss) for the Discontinued Operations ) )
V1, ITax Expenses of Discontinued Operations - )
| Profit/ (Loss) for the Discontinued Operations after Tax (X-XI) = -
atl|Profit/ (Loss) for the Period (IX-XII) 1,928.72 1,395.53
XIVIOTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items
Remeasurment of Deflned Benefit Plans Gain/(Loss) - {eave Encashment 19.23 {40.56)
Deferred tax tmpact (4.84) 14.17
Remeasurment of Defined Benefit Plans Gain/(Loss) - Gratuity 50.95 (301.39)
Deferred tax impact (12.82) 105.39
Income Tax Refating to Items that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit & Loss - N
XV Total Other Comprehensive Income of the Year (Net of Tax) 52.52 (222.59)
Totai Comprehersive Income of the Year 1,981.23 1,172.91
XVI!Earning per equity share: {Refer Note No. 29)
Equity share of par value of Rs 1000/- each
(1) Basic {In Rs Only) 209,58 124,08
(7) Difuted (In Rs Only) 209.58 124,08
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes referred to above forming an integral part of the Note 1- 58

Statement of Profit & Loss

Udd ), Cowe Dt Moo

G

{Debashree Mukherjee, IAS)
Director (Finance) Chairperson & Managing Director
{DIN No.07290569) (DIN N0.06374549)

(C.P. Gupta} (Rajni Agarwal}

{Anupam Mishra)
_‘_j General Manager(F) Company Secretary

Govt. Nominee Director
(DIN No.08271048)

As per our Report of even date attached
For K.B CHANDNA & Co..
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 000862N

{Sanjeev Chandna)
Partner
M.No. 087354

Dated : 14-12-2020
Place @ Delhi




NATIONAL PROJECTS CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED
DLI957GOT

CIN MO, ; UA5202011957GOI002752
LASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2020
(Rs. In Lakh)
PARTICULARS For the year ended For the year ended
315t March,2020 31st March, 2019
A) |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING AG TIVITIES
NEET PROFIT BEFORE TAX AS PER STATEMENT OF PROFE ANG LOSS 4.848.51 225412
I} (ADJUSTMENT FOR-
DEPRECIATION ANI AMORTISATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND ECQUIPMENTS AND 166,02 181,36
INTANGIELE ASSETS
DEPRECIATION OF RIGHT TO USE OF LEASED ASSETS 106.92 87.47
PROVISION FOR IMPAIRMENT { OSSES : 265.06 13581
CL. Provision 368.24 30618
UNADJUSTED CREDIT HALANCES WRITTEN BACK {7 147.47) (166.74)
PROVISIONS WIITTEN BACK {2.663.35) BE0.31)
INTEREST INCOME RECOGNISED IN STATEMGENT OF PROFIT (LOSS) {3.665.33) {3,352.53)
PIRROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 49113 578.34
TRADE RECEIVABLES WRITTEN OFF 4,926.16 12.02
OTHER BALANCES WRITTEN OFF 2,433.20 -
LOSS ON CPF TRUST 5058 53.42
FIXED ASSETS WRITTEN QFF 13.20 1.99
FINANCE COST 15.34 17.37
ADMUSTMENT OF REDUCTION IN REVENURE AND EXPENSES 254,37 £6.02
(PROFITYLOSS ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS (NET) (4.15) 154,35
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES {4,279 84} {2,852.9)
ARJUSTMENT FOR CHANGE IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
B | TRADE RECEIVEADLE {1,083.82) 1,203.80
CURRENT ANE) NON CURRENT FINANGIAL ASSETS {16,607.18) (2,222.25)
CURRENT AND NON- CURRENT ASSETS 822 62 {5.017.18}
INVENTORIES 2.02 £.12
TRADE PAYABLE 20.484.07 (340.42)
OTHER CURRENT AND NOM CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABH.ITIES 1,969.69 {1,650.04)
OTHER CURRENT AND NON CURRENT LIARILITIES 3.877.74 29.964.19
NON-CURRENT / CURRENT PROVISIONS {367.47) (266.01)
9,247.65 2187827
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXES 9,516,22 21,077.44
N LESS: CORPORATE TAX PAID - -
‘ NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 9,516.22 21,077.44
B)|CABH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
DIVIDEND INCOME
SALE OF PROPERTY, PLANT & FQUIRMENT 42.13 7825
DISPOSAL OF INTENGIBLE ASSETS
PURCHASE OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (90.68) {176.88)
PURCHASE OF INTENGIBLE ASSETS {10.00)
DEPOSIT NOT CONSIDERED AS CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT (31,203.48) {12,422.83)
INTEREST INCOME RECOGNISED IN STATEMENT OF PROFIT/ (LOSS) 3,566.33 3,352.53
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING AGTIVITIES (27 585,69} {9,176.90}
C}|CASH FLOW FROM FENANCING AGTIVITIES
DIVIDEND PAYMENT (INCLURING TAX) (250.72)
REPAYMENT OF LEASE LIABILITIES (120.28) {105.39)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {120,208} {35611}
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE DIFERENCE OGN TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENGY CASH &
CASH EQUIVALENTS
NET INGREASE / DECREASE IN CASH & BANK SALANCES . (18,120.74) 11,542.43
CASH & BANK BALANCES AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 5152812 39,985.68
CASH & BANK BALANCES AT THE CLOSING OF THE YEAR 33,337.38 51,528.12
NOTES
1 INDIRECT METHOD HAS BEEN (014 OWED) FOR PREPARING CASH FLOW AS PER IND
AS-?
2 CASH & BANK BALANCES REFRESENTS:
A Cash 8 Cash cquivaients :
(A)  HALANCE WITH DANKS IN CURRENY AIC'S 22,280.07 28,450.08
@) HANK DEFOSITS HAVING ORIGINAL MATURITY LESS THAN 3 MONTHS 10,971.10 2081241
(€} CHEQUES IN HAND 78,20 245539
() CASH N HIAND Q.00 0.23
iy *QD\M’ v Hq.dnrq .
(C.P. Gupta) 7 (Rajni Agarwal} (Anupam Mishra} {Pankaj Kapogf) (Debashree Mukherjee, 1AS)
General Manager(¥) Company Secretary Govt. Nominee Dirvector Director (Finance) Chairperson & Managing Director
{DEN No.0B271048) {DIN No.07290568} (DIN No.06374549)
As per our Repart of even date attached
For K.B CHANDNA & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN - G00862N
Jm
(Sanjeev Chandna)
Partaer
M.No, 087351
Dated 1 14-12-2020
Place : Dolhi




NATIONAL PROJECTS CONSTRUCTION CORPO&ATfON LIMITED

A Equity Share Capital

CIN NO. : U45202DL1957G01002752

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 31st MARCH, 2020

(Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars

Balance as at 1 April, 2019

Changes in equity share capital

Balance as at 31st

during the period March, 2020
Equity Share Capital 9,453.16 L : - . - 9453163
Particulars Balance as at 1 April, 2018 Changes in equity share capital Balance as at 31st
. : during the period March, 2019 .
Equity Share Capital 9,453.16 : - 5,453.16 |.
B Other Equity {Rs. In: Lakh)
Reserves and surplus Other comprehensive income
: - Gains [ (Losses}
IR from Investments S
P ‘ . Rem rment
Descrlptmp General Surplus ofz:sf?ned in Equity Total.
reserve benefit plans Instruments
] ; designiated head
LT i . . S . FYOCT :
Opening Baiance as at 1 April, 2018 - 792829 |- i - 7,.928.29
Other Comprehensive Income - P - - " -
Proposed Dividend including tax impagt - - = - -
Deferred Tax impact g - : - - L
| Effects of changes in accounting policy - (972.79) - - (972.7N( .. .
Effects of changes i prior period expenses - . {345,85) - - (345.89)| -
4Tex impact due to change it accounting olicy - - e ™ - L )
|Restated Balance as on 1st Agnl, 2018 - 6,609.60 - - £,609.60 |
Profit for the year - 1,395.53 - - 1,395.53 |
Bonus Share issue - . - - - - :
Other Comprehensive Income - - (342.15) - (342.15)
Deferred Tax impact - - o 119.56 - 119.56
Dividend Paid including tax |mpact for the F.Y -
2017-18 paid in F.Y 2018-19 - -- - - C (0797 e U - - {207.97
Dividerd Including tax impact on abave - (42,750} . “ - {42.75}
Transfer to General Reserve . - . - - - -
Transfer from retained earnings - . - : - - -
Effects of changes in accountmg poi scy or pricr
riod expenses- - - RPN - . S m -~ -
Tax impact due to change in accountmg pcllc:y - : - - - L
Balance as at 31 March, 2019 - 1,754.42 (222.59) - 7,531.83
Profit for the year - 1,928 72 - - 1,928.72
[Banus Share issue - - - - -
Other Comprehensive Income - - 70.18 - 70.18 |.
Deferred Tax impact - “ (17.66) - (17.66)
Dividend including tax :mpact - . - B -
Transfer to Corporate Office - - ‘- - -
Transfer from retained eamings - - - - -
Batance as at 31 March, 2020 - 9,683.13 (170.07) - 9,513.09




Note 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Company Overview

National Pro]ects Constructron Corporauon lelted “NPCC” (tbe Company) is st “MINI RATNA 17 Pub}lc' |
Sector Enterprise under the aegis of WAPCOS Limited under the Ministry of Jal Shakti incorporated on g
Januaty, 1957 under the Companies Act, 1956; NPCC is a technology driven consultancy and Engineeting.

Procurement and Construction Organization with ‘strong home country presence in the field of Water, Power . . -

and Infrastructure sectors. Engineeting Excellence, Excephonal Wotkforce and Customer Centric Approach has -
enabled to deliver projects consistently to clients. NPCC has the requisite experience & expertise to undertake
Project Management Consultancy (PMC)&Engineering Procurement and Construction (EPC) projects of any

scale and complexity in the sectors of its operation. NPCC portfolio of projects is both impressive and diverse TS
+ in nature. The quality management systems of NPCC comply with the Quality Assuranice requirements of ISO- -

9001:2015 for Consultancy Services in Water Resources., Power and Infrastructure Development Projects '~
related to Residential, Office Buildings, Civil Works, Roads& Highways, Irrlgatlon Agﬂculture and Water. o
Projects, Electrical Power Projects for Generation, substatton Transmlssmn etc.: ]

The Company is 1ncorporated under Compames Act 1956 (“the Act”) and dormcﬂed in Incha havmg reg1stered | -
office at “Raja House,30-31, Nehru Place, New Delhi - 110019 (Indla) and Corporate ofﬁce at Plot No 148,
Sector -44, Gurugrzm Haryana 121003 (Indta) .

' The reporttng and functtonal currency of the Company is Indlan Rupees (INR) Figures in ﬁnanczal statements -
are presented inRs Lakhs by roundtng off up to two declmals except for per share data and as otherwise stated '

' The ﬁnanmal statements are approved for 1ssued by the company s Boa:rd of Duectors on 14% December 2020

1 SIGNIFICAN’I‘ ACCOUNTING POLICIES
11 GENERAL

'(a) Statement of Comphance L

The ﬁnancml statements of company have been prepared in accordance with Indlan Account{ng Standards (Ind

As) notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs © the MCA” under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the .
Act”) read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard), Rules, 2015 as amended by Companies’
(Indian Accounting Standards) amendment Rules 2016, 2017, 2018 and 2019. Accouiiting policies have been

consistently applied except where newly issued Indian Accounting Standard is initially adopted or a revision to

an existing accounting standards requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. These financial

statements for the year ended 31* March 2020 are the first ﬁnanc1a1 statements which the company has prepared

in accordance with all applicable Ind AS.

~ (b) Basis of Prepa_tatton of Financial Statéments

The financial statements of thé Company are prepared based on prmmple of the mstotlcal cost except for certain
financial assets and liabilities and defined benefit plans that are measured at fair value, and are drawn up to
comply in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified by Ministry of Cotporate affairs
(“the MCA”) under sectdon 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Rule 4 of the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended by the' Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
amendment Rules, 2016, 2017, 2018 and 2019. The Ind AS Accounting pohc1es have been applied consistently
* to all years presented in the ﬁnanaal statements.

‘The financial statements up to the year March 31, 2019 were prepared in accordance \mth the accountmg
standards notified by Ministry of Corporate affairs (“the MCA”) in exercise of 1ts powers under section 211(3C)

b/



read with section 210 A(1) and section 642(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1956 < (t*he Act”) under Cornpanies
(Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended ) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP)..

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 are the first financtal statements with comparatives
prepared under Ind AS. Reconciliation and explanations of the effect of the transition from previous GAAP to
Ind AS on the Company’s Total Equity, Total Comprehensive Income and Statement of Cash Flows are
provided in Note 54 . The transition was cartied out from the accounting principles generally accepted in India .
(Indian GAAP) which is considered as previous GAAP, as defined in Ind AS 101 (Fitst time adoption)

The accounting poﬁdes are ap.plie.d consistently to all péribdn.prese.nted in the financial statements, mcIuchng the
preparation of the opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2018, being the date of transition to Ind AS.

All assets and Habilities have been classified as cutrent of non-current as per Company 5 operanng cycle and
other criteria set out in Schedule — 11T to the Companies Act, 2013,

Based on natute of activities and the time between :icqﬁiéition of assets for processing and their realization in
cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
cutrent or non-cutrent classification of assets and hablh’nes :

! 1.2 USE OF ESTIMATES AND jUDGEIVIENTS

In preparmg the financial statements the management has to make certain ]udgments estimates and
assumptions. These estimates, judgments; and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and contingent Habilities as at the date .
of the financial staterents and the reported amount of revenues and expenses for the year.

The cstimates and )udgments“med in the preparatlon of the ﬁnanclaﬁ statements are contmuc)usly evaluated by
the Company and are based on historical experience and varlous other assumptions and factors (including
expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. . -
Although the Company regularly assess these estitnates, actual results could differ from the estimates.
Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances -
sutrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which-
changes are rnade and, if matetial, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

" Transition to Ind AS :* -

Ind AS estimates as at April 1, 2018 are consistent with estimates as at the same date thade in conformity with
Previous GAAP. The Company made estimates for impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss
model in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as there were not required under previous GAAP.

1.3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS
Recognition

Free hold land is carried at historical cost. Property, Plant and Equipment are initially recognized at cost i.e, cost
of acquisition or construction inclusive of freight, erection and commissioning chatges, non-refundable duties
and taxes, expenditure during construction petiod, bottowing costs, in case of a qualifying asset, upto the date of
- acquisition / installation, net of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Subsequent
measurement is done at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable for beinging the asset ready for its intended use by management.

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment ate capitalized only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and the - <ost of the item can be

o/



" measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss when
incutred.

Subsequent measurement (Depreciation)

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipr’ne.nt is provided under Straight Line Method (SLM) based on the
useful life as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 which matches the assessment of the

Management. Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values ate reviewed at the end of each financial = -

year. The useful lives of assets are as prescribed in Part C of schedule T1 of the Companies Act, 2013. In respect.
of additions to / deductions from assets during the year, deprecation is charged on pro rata basis. '

The estimated useful lives of the various assets are as undet:-

Asset Class | .” Uéeful Tives (Years)

Office Buildings with RCC Frame Structures 60

Furniture & Fixtures _ 10

Vehicles — Motor Cars : )

Vehicles — Motor Cycles, Scooters and other | 10
mopeds B

Office Equipmeht

Electrical Works

-| Computers

Networking Server

Temporary Wooden Structure

Engineering and other Books

=[O | e | LR

General Plant & Machinery

Derecognition .

An item of propetty, Pléﬁt and e'quipme.nt' and any sigﬁiﬁ'cﬁﬁt part initially recognized, is detecognized upon.* -

disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (Calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized. :

Transition to Ind AS :

The Company has clected to measute all its .Properties, Plant and Equipment at their previous GAAP catrying
* value as deemed cost at date of transition as at 1™ April, 2018.

1.4 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Assets which are not ready for the intended use are carried at cost comprising direct cost, related incidental
expenses & attributable interest.

1.5 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Recognition and Measurement
g

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance such as a technical
knowhow, computer software. It is capitalized if the future economic benefits attributable to the asset will
probably flow to the company and the cost of acquisition ot generation: of the asset can be reliably measared. It
is amortized from the point at which the asset is available for use. Intangible assets acquired / developed are
measured on recognition at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses if any.

ANV



Subsequent measurement (Amortisation) -

Intangible assets are amortized on straight line basis over estimated useful lives from the date on which they
become available for use. Computer softwate is amortized over a period of 3 years or over their license petiod,
as applicable. Licenses of application and operating software for specified periods are charged to revenue with

respect to the period of license.

Derecognitién '

' Gaiis or losses arising from de: recognition of intangible assets are measured as the differenice between the net-

disposal proceeds and the cartying amount of the asset and ate recognized in the statement of profit and loss -
when the asset is de-tecognized, L ‘ :

.T'ra'n.si'tion to Ind AS '_ |

" 'The Cdinpahy has 'eléctéd"tb measure all its I'n.ta.rl'giBIe.A_ésets at their preﬁous GAAP carrying value a5 deemed -

cost at date of transidon as at 1% April, 2018. _

1.6IMPAIRMENT OF NON - FINANCIAL ASSETS

Tk,

Property, Plant ﬁn.d.E'quipI.nér.lt and Ir.l.ta'ﬁgi’t}le Assets R

PPE and Intangible Assets with definite lives, are reviewed for impaitment, whencver evénts or changes in

circutnstances indicate that their cartying values may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, -

the recoverable amount (that is, higher of the fair value less costs to sell and value in use) is determined on an- -

individual asset basis, unless asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from othet
assets, in which case recoverable amount is determined at the cash generating — unit (‘CGU™) level to which the

said assets belongs. If such individual assets or CGU are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be -

recognised in the statement of profit and loss is measured by the amount by which the carrying value of the  *
asset / CGU exceeds their estimated recoverable amount and allocated on pro rata basis. Impairment losses, if
any are recognised in statement of Profit and Loss. '

Revetsal of impairment losses _

Impairment losses are reverséd and the carrying value is increased to its revised recoverable amount provided
that this amount does not exceed the carrying vatue that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised for the said asset in previous years.

L7WRITE OFF
Non-Financial Assets (T ahgible and Intangible Assets)

Such Assets including Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets, etc, are written off when, in the

opinion of the management such assets have become obsolete, damaged beyond repair, stolen and
uneconomical to use.

Such items of Inventory are disposed off when, in the opinion of the management, such items have becofme
obsolete, damage beyond repaiz, stolen and uneconomical to use.

1LBFINANCIAL INSTRUMNETS

Initial Recognition



Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabiliies when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and Habilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition
except for trade receivables / trade payables which are initially measured at transaction date. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilifies that are not at
fair value through profit and loss are added or deducted to / from the fair value on initial recognition.

Subsequent Meastirement -

(a) Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these are held with in a business model whose
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give
rise ofi specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest on the principal amount
outstanding using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. The EIR amortizationis included in finance income

in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the Statement of
Profitand Loss. 5 ‘

(b) Financial assets at fair value through profit ot loss :

. " The financial assets are measured at fair value thrdugh profit and loss unless it is classified at amortized cost.©

(C)P'manaal Liabilities at fair"ira:lué Itﬁ.roﬁgh 'pr'b.'ﬁ't ot Joss include financial liabilities held for tradingrand ﬁhéﬁcial__ K
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through fair value method. - S

Al other ﬁn.a_n'cial liabilities are suBsequéntljr measured at amortized cost tising EIR method. Gains and losses
are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are de-recognized as well as through the EIR -

amortization process.

"Transition to Ind AS':

'I"he'.'Cot.n.paﬁﬁr‘_has clected to apply 'd.e:-'recbgnition provisibns of Ind AS 109- Financial Ins'tru'meﬁt's_-‘_;
prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the date of transition and accordingly financial liabilities =

which were derecognized under previous GAAP are not reinstated.

The Company has classified and measured its financial Habilities on the basis of facts and citcumstances existed -
at the date of transition to Ind AS.

The Company holds non-detivative financial instruments. The Non-derivative financial instruments comptises

(1) Financial assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, retentions by Project Authorities,

unbilled revenues, employee and other advances (including Security deposits given which are refundable to
company).

(i) Financial liabilities, which include trade payables, retentions from contractual payinehts (including seéurity |
deposits taken which are payable by company). -

Subsequent to initial recognition, non-detivative instruments are measured as follows:

(a) Cash & Cash Equivalents :

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents includes short term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition which are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and be subject to an insignificant risk of change of value. Cash and cash equivalents
consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage. R o

| o/
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(b) Finaticial A_SSets at Amortised Cost: -

Loans, Advances other than capital advances and Receivables are presented as current financial assets, except
for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting date which ate presented as non-current financial
assets. Loans and Receivables are initially recognized at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortized
- cost usmg effective interest method (EIR)

(c) Investment in Eqmry - : : -
All investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at falr value Eqmty instraments which are held for tradmg

are classified as at fair value’ through profit and loss (FVTPL) For all other equity instruments, the company
decides to classify the same either as at fair value through other comprehenswe income (FVOCI) or fair value
through proﬁt and loss (PV IPL) ' o L .

o (d) Fmanch Assets at qur Value through Proﬁt & Loss - ': SR

L '_A ‘fifiancial asset whxch is not classlﬁed in any of the ab0ve categones is subsequently faJr valued through_'
proﬁt and loss (FVTPL) '

Derecogmmon . K

1:-":.A ﬁnanmai asset is ciereconged.when .; Ry )
e If[‘he rights to récei\*e ;ash ﬂOWs fror'n the'és'sét ‘h"ave .e'xéir.e'd., o'r: : _ k .
; TheCompany H.és"t.t'a.risferr'éc.lf s.ubstariﬁ'al.l'y a!I the risks ésidréwérds of the éssét. 61: th'e' corhéar.i}.r has: .nelfhej.:.'_ -

_ transferred not retained substanmaﬂy ali the risk and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the. =
E asset : o : ‘ . .

| A ﬁnancml hablhty ot 2 pazt of financial hablhty is derccogmzed from the Balanice Sheet when the obhgation';::"-_-_':'- S
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by -

another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are’
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecogmtion of the original liability

and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the tespective cartying amounts is recognized in the._

statement of profit or loss.

Ttansition to Ind AS : -

/ The Company has elected to ap.pl.y 'de-recogm.tn.)n pfOVlsioné of Ind AS -109 — Financial Instruments =
prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the date of transition and accordingly financial assets which
were detecogrnsed under Previous GAAP are not reinstated.

The Company has classified and measured its financial assets on the basis of the facts and c1rcumstances existed |
at the date of transition to Ind AS.

1.IIMPAIRMENT OF —~ FINANCIAL ASSETS .

(a) Financial Assets :
{other than at fair value)

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss for financial assets. :

\T\\
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ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the

contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive. When estimating the cash flows, the
Company is required to consider:-

- All contractual tetms of the financial assets {including prepayment and extension) over the expected life of the
assets.

Cash flows from the sale of collateral held 6r othet credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual
terms.

Trade Reccivables' -

" Asa practical expedient the Company has adopted “Simplified approach” using the provision mattix method for
recognition of expected loss on trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on historical default rates
obsetved over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward — looking estimates. At every
reporting date, the historical default rates are updated and changes in the forward — looking estimates are

analysed. Further teceivables ate segmented for thls analysis where the cxed&t tisk characteristics of the
receivables are sumlar -

- .'Oth'er Financial Assets L

" For reeognitioﬁ of itnpairment:lt:ss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines whether -
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognisition and if credit risk has increased -
significantly, impairment loss is provided.

1.10WRITE OFF
Financial Assets — (Other than at fair v'aiu'e) :

Such assets mcludlng Trade Receivables Retenuon Money, and secunty deposﬂ outstandmg for a penod
exceeding ten years are written off,

1.11 REVENUE RECOGNI’I’ION _
GENERAL:’

(@) The Company derives operating revenue primarily from sale of services from EPC ( Engineering,
Procurement and Constructiory) Projects and PMC (Project Management Consultancy) Projects.

{b) The general parameters for recognizing revenue in the financial statements are stated below which are

applicable to all streams of tevenue while specific parameters are stated in the accounting policy of the
respective strearn of revenue :

- Identifying the contract with a Customer/ Client

- Identifying the performance obligations

- Determining the transaction price :

- Allocating the transaction price to the performance obhgatlons

- Recognizing tevenue when / as performance obligation(s) is/are performed

The company often enters into transactions involving a range of the company’s setvices. In all cases, the total
transaction price for a contract is based on performance obligations.

‘Revenue is recognized either at a point of time or over time, when (ot as) the Company satlsﬁes petformance
obligations by transferring the promised goods or services to its Customer/ Clients. E T

NN
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Transaction price is the amount to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring good
ot setvice to a Customer/ Client. The consideration promised in a contract may include fixed amounts, variable
amounts or both. Variable consideration is estimated using the expected value method ot most likely amount as
appropriate in a given circumstance. Payment terms agreed with Customer/ Clients are as per business practice
and there is no financing component involved in the transaction price.

The company does not incur any cost for obtaining contracts except administrative cost required for preparation
of offers and the same is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Cost incutred in fulfilling the contract is charged against the revenue of the respective contract in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Revenue on contracts are recognized as the related services are perfotmed and revenue from the end of the last
billing to the Balance Sheet date is recognized as unbilled revenue in the balance sheet.

The company 'recogmzes contract liabilities for consm!eratton received in respect of unsatisfied performance
obligations and reports these amounts as other liabilities in the balance sheet. Sirnilatly, if the company satisfies a
performance obligation but consideration is yet to be received, then before the consideration is received, the
company recognizesa contract asset in its balance sheet.

(o) Revenue is récognized exclusive of Goods and Service Tax (GST).
(d) Contract revenue comptises of the initial amount of révenue agteed in the conteact. -

(¢) Revenue from providing services is recognized in the accounting petiod in which services are rendered.
Revenue is recognized based on performance obligation satisfied either over time or at a point of time when (or .

as} the Company satisfies performance obligations by transfernng the promised goods or services to 1ts
Customer/ Clients.

(B In case performance obhgattons are sattsﬁed over time, revénue is recogmzed based on the’ actual service .
provided to the end of the reporting period as a proportion of the total services to be provided using -
approprlate method depending on the nature of transaction as per contractual stipulations.

(g) This is determined based on physxcal progress, efforts, survey of work performed propottion of cost
incurred to date to the total cost of the transaction, time spent, setvice performed to date as a percentage of
total services to be performed or any other method that management may consider appropsiate.

() In other cases where performance obligation is not satisfied over tme, revenue is recognized at a pomt of
time.

@®In Construction contracts / ptojects, the company recognizes revenue over time. Due to high degree of
interdependence among various elements of these projects, revenue is accounted for considering these proj ects
as a single performance obligation.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY - COST PLUS CONTRACTS

(1) Revenue from cost plus contracts is recognized over time and is determined with teference to the extent
petformance obligations have been satisfied. To depict the progress by which the company transfers control of
the promised goods to the Customer/ Client and to establish when and to what extent revenue can be

recognized, the company measures its progress towards complete satisfaction of the performance obligation
based on work done.

(ify The amount of transaction price allocated to the performance obligations satisfied represents the recoverable
costs incurred during the period plus the margin as agreed with the Customer/ Client,

o
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(1) In case of a cost plus contract if Consultancy income / fee is stipulated as a separate item, such consultancy
income / fee is recognized as revenue over a period of time or at a point of time as the company satisfies

performance obligations by transferring the promised goods or setvices to its Customer/ Clients in accordance
with the ferms of the contract.

(iv) In other cases, Revenite is tecognized over time to the extent of performance obligations satisfied and
control is transferred to the Customer/ Client. Contract revenue is recognized at allocable transaction ptice
which represents the cost of work performed on the contract plus proportionate margin, using the percentage of

completion method. Petcentage of completion is the proportion of cost of work performed to-date, to the total
estimated contract costs.

() In construction Management / Supervision contracts, revenue is recognized as a percentage of the value of

i
i

work done / built up cost of each contract as determined by the management, pending Customer/ Client’s
apptoval if any.

{vi) Any expected Ioss is recogmzed as a provlsmn for foreseeable losses at reportmg date. -

1 ENGINEERING PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION (EPC)

: For EPC conttacts, transaction price is the price 'Which is contr'actualiy agteed with the customer for provision

of services. The revenue is recognized over time based on the input method of measuring progress because in.
such contracts, the customer receives and uses the benefits as the Company performs its obligation.

' Reimbursable expenses in terms of the contract are chatged as “expenditure” and recovery theteof is booked -

as “Revenue” and is accounted for on accrual basis.
1.12FINANCE INCOME ~

Interest income is'reédgnizgd using the effective intérest method when it is prdbaBle that the economic
benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity and amount can be measured reliably.

1.13 LEASES
Priot to 01-04-2019- Tnd AS -17-

A Lease is an agreement whéreby the lessor conveys to the lessce the right to use an asset for an agreed period
of time in return for a payment or series of payments. A Lease is classified at the inception date as a finance
lease or an operating lease. Lease transactions that transfer substantally all the risk and rewards incidental to
ownership of the leased asset to the lessee are classified as finance leases. All other lease agreement are classified
as operating leases. Whether an agreement constitutes a lease or contains a lease is determined upon inception of

- the lease.

Finance lease where substa'ntially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the leased item, are
capitalized at the inception of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lowet, at the present value of
the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the
lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges
are reflected in the statement of Profit & Loss.

Capitalized leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease
term , if there is no reasonable certainty to obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.



In case of operating lease, the leasé payments ate recognized as expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss
“on Straight line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with
expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflatonary cost increases.

Transition to Ind AS ‘
The Company has ‘assessed whether a contract or an arrangement contains a lease on the basis of facts and
 citcumstances existing at the date of transition to Ind AS.

“ MCA” vide its notification dated 30* Masch 2019, has notified Ind AS 116 replacing  existing Ind AS 17-
Leases with effect from accounting year beginning on or after 01, April 2019.

Affer 01042019 Ind AS 116:
© LEASES '
.Co.m.;;éhf as a.leés'ee
. .'Reébg.ﬁiti.():n"_

' .A't the incepﬁoﬁ of the I'éaée; right of use.'.is' .recoénised at cost inciudiné ény indirect 'c.'()'.sts.tc; acquite _th.é;as‘s&-'._ o
and dismantling costs (if any), reduced by lease incentives with a cotresponding lease liability equal to the

present value of unpaid lease payments except in the following cases :

i "sh'cﬁrt-'terfnleases;or' o TR I
-1l leases for which the undetlying asset is of low value §

In case of lease to be short term or low value lease payments associated with those leases ate charged as an . .

expense on ‘either a straight-line basis over the lease term or another systematic basis. Thecompany as a lessee . :

applies another systematic basis if that basis is more representative of the pattern of the company as a lessee’s
benefit. : ' -

The interest element of Jease payments is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss, as Finance Costs over the -
petiod of the lease. ' ' '

Subsequent measurement (Depreciation)

; The right of use is depréciated over the uséﬁﬁl life of the und'eriying‘ asset or the vaiidity of the lease terﬁl_"-
whichever is shorter and is subject to impairment loss. : :

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of right of use are teviewed at each financial vear
end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. ‘ <

Re-measurement of lease liability
The lease liability is re-measured (with corresporiding adfustmen’t to the right of use asset) when:

1. The lease term is revised ~ the lessee must reassess whether it is reasonably certain to exercise an extension

option, or not to exercise a termination opton, if there is a significant event or change in circumstances that:
* is within the lessee’s control; and '

* affects whether exercise (or non-exercise) is reasonably certain. R
2. Future lease payment based on an index or rate are revised.
3. The lease is modified S 4

‘\,\f\\ .
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4. There is a change in the amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.
A lessee shall remeasure the lease liability by discounting the revised lease payments, if eithet:

(a) there is 'a change in the amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guaranfee. A lessee shall -

determine the revised lease payments to reflect the change in amounts expected to be payable under the tesidual
~ value guarantee.,

(b) there is a change in future lease payments resulting from a change in'an index or a rate used to determine
those payments, including for example a change to reflect changes in market rental rates following a market rent:
- review. The lessee shall remeasure the lease liability to reflect those revised lease payments only when thereis a -
. change in the cash flows (i.e. when the adjustment to the lease payments takes effect). A lessee shall detérmine

the revised lease payments for the remainder of the lease term based on the revised contractual payments.

A lessee shall use an unchanged discount rate, unless the change in lease payments results from 2 change in

floating interest rates. In that case, the lessee shall use a tevised discount rate that reﬂects changes in the interest
rate; - '

: Leaée m'od'iﬁca'tidn -

* Alessee shall account for a lease modification 4 a separate lease if both:

(a} the modlﬁcatlon increases the scope of the lease by adding the right to use one.or more undetlying assets,. :
and . - o :

(b) ‘the considerdtion for the lease increases by an amount commensurate with the stand-alone price for the ™
increase in scope and any appropnate ad]ustments to that stand-alone pnce to reﬂect the citcumstances of the

parﬂcular contract.

For a lease modlﬁcation that is not accounted for as a separate lease at the gﬁ@a‘zw date af the lecm: ol ﬁcatzatx a
Iessee shali L - - : : : -

(é.) alIocate the consideration in the modified contract -

' (b) determine the lease term of the modified l'ease'_

(c) remensure the lease hablhty by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate. The
revised discount rate is determined as the interest rate implicit in the lease for the remainder of the lease term, 1f

that rate can be readily determined, or the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate at the effective date of the
modification, if the interest rate implicit in the lease cannot be readily determined.

Fot a lease modification that is not accounted for as a separate lease, the lessee shall account for the
remeasurement of the lease liability by: ‘

(a) decreasing the carrying amount of the rig.ht-of-'use asset to reflect the partial ot full termination of the lease
for lease modifications that decrease the scope of the lease. The lessee shall recognise in profit or loss any gain

ot loss relating to the partial or full termination of the lease.

(b) making a corresponding adjustment to the right-of-use asset forall other lease modifications

De-Recognition ‘ ' Lo U -




A right of use asset initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain ot loss arising on de-recognition of the right of use asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
Statement of Profit and Loss account when the right of use asset is derecognised. '

Company as a Lessor
Finance Lease-

The' company recognise assets held under a finance lease as a receivable at an amount equal to the net .
investment in the lease. The company further recognises finance income over the lease term, based on straight- ~
line basis reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment in the lease. e
Operating lease’

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ‘ownetship of an asset
are classified as operating leases. Assets leased out under operating leases are capitalized. Rental income is - _
recognized on straight-line basis over the lease term except whete' scheduled increase in rent compensates the -
-y Company with expected inflationaty costs.
 L14INVENTORIES .

Diréct. Matetials, Stores and Sp‘are Pa_rts are vahied at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is détemﬁné& on
~ First in First Out (FIFO) Method.

.Ihvéntories.iﬁdﬁdés Sp"ére pafts of héavy vehicles, Loosé dels, Weidirig fﬁét'e'ri.als, S'p"afé p’ﬁrts for Plant and
Machineries& others which are valued on the basis of realizable value, based on the engineering estimate: '

- Provision for obsoléscence and slow moving inventory is made based on management's best estitnates of net -
realisable value of such inventories, - ' s ' :

1.15PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

() - Provisions are recognized only when : - _ _ _ .
a. The Company has a present obligation (legal of constructive) atising as a tesult of a past event; :
- b That will probably give rise to ‘a future outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
/ required to settle the obligation ; and : ‘ ' .
o A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provision is determined by estimating the cash flows required to settle the obligation and if the effect of the time
value of money is matetial, the carrying amount of the provisions is the present value of the cash outflows. The -
amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the. consideration required to settle the present
obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

(i) Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes in any of the following cases:-

a. A present obligation atising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation; or

b. A reliable estimate of the present obligation cannot be made; ot

C. A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of tesources is remote. ‘

Contingent liability is net of estimated provisions consideting possible outflow on settlement,

(iid) Contingent assets are not recognized but are disclosed when an inflow of an economic benefit is a

probable, ‘ o

~
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Contingent assets, contingent liability and provisions needed against contingent liabilities are reviewed at each
balance sheet date.

1.16EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Company’s employee benefits mainly include Salaries, Bonuses, defined contribution to plans,
Compensated absences. The employee benefits are recognised in the year in which associated services are
rendered by the Company employees. '

(a) Defined Contdbution Plan:. _ S o :
A defined contribution plan is a post ~employment benefit plari under which an ‘entity pays fixes contribution
into separate funds and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. The Company
recognizes contribution payable to such funds / schemes as an expense, when an employee renders the related

services. If the Contribution payable to the schemes for services received before the balance sheet exceeds the =

contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is tecognized as a liability after deducting the
contribution paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for sérvices received before the
balance sheet, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example; a
reduction in future payment or a cash refund. :

Obligations of contributions to defined benefit plans ate fecognized as an employee benefits ekpenéés in the
Statement of Profit & Loss in the period during which services are rendered by employees: IR

The Company  makes ' contribution to the recognized provident fund ~ “NPCC EMPLOYEES
- CONTRIBUTORY PF TRUST” for its' employees which is a defined benefit plan to the extent that the
Company has an obligation to make good the shottfall, if any, between the retuins from the investments of the
trust and the notified interest rate. The Company’s obligation in this regard is determined by an independent
actuary and provided for if the circumstances indicate that the trust may not be able to generate adequate returns

to cover the interest rates notified by the Government. Company’s contribution to the Fund is charged to -
Statement of Profit and Loss. - : '

(b) Defined benefit plans :

® Grawity: e o S A
Cotnipany provides gr"atﬁitj, a defined benefit plan covering éligible regular and contract emPlojreés. The gratﬁify
plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary

and the tenure of employment with the company at retitement, death, in capacitation, ot on completion of the
terms of employment.”

% The liabilities with Iregard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by éctuari_al valuation at each reporting date using
- the “Projected Unit Credit Method”, perfotmed by an independent actuary, at the year end as follows: :

(a) The Company has established a separate Trust to administer grat:uity fund relating to regular employees.

(b) The Company recognizes the net obligation of a defined benefit plan in its balance sheet as an asset or
liability. '

(c) Gain or loss through re- measurements of net defined benefit liability / (asset) is recognized in Other .
Comprehensive Income (OCI).

(d) The actual return of the portfolio. of plan assets, in excess of the yields computed by applying the discount
rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation is recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCDh.

(€) Service Cost and net interest cost / (income) on the net defined benefit liability / (asset) are recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss.

The effects of any plan amendments, if any, are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.
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{1y Compensated Absences:

The company operates defined benefit'plan for c'ompené'ated absences. The cost of prox'riciing. such defined
benefits is determined by actuarial valuation at each balance sheet date using the “projected unit credit method”.

(itiy Other short-term benefits are accounted in the petiod durmg which the services are rendered and__
accordingly charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. '

1.17 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSCATIONS -

Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the functional cutrency of the company. A’
Company’s functional currency is that of the primary economic environment in which the company operates.

Initial recognition "

Transactions in foreign cutrencies are initially recorded by the Company at functional currency spot tates at the -
date transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the company uses an avallable -

average rate when average approxrmates the actual rate at the date of the transactlon
Conversmn : Lo -

Monetary assets and hablhnes denormnated in forezgn currencies are translated at the Eunct;onal curtency spot_
rates of exchange at the reportlng date

' Non—monetary assets and habﬂmes that are measured in terms of hlstorlcal cost in forelgn currencies are not N
retranslated. : .

Exc.han'ge i.).if.fere.nt.es. |

Exchanges dlfferences anslng on sett!ement ot translation of monetarf items are recogmzed m. the.Statement of
Profit or Loss. '

1 18TAXES ON INCOME

) Curr'ene Income tax |

Cutrent Tncome Tax assets and ﬁaﬁﬂidee are measured axé the arn:ourit expeeted te be reeoeered frorﬁ or paid to

the taxation authorities. The rates and tax laws used to compute the amount atre those that are enacted or”
substantwel}r enacted in India at the reporting date.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax assessments with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions whete apptropriate.

Current tax asscts are offset against current tax liabilities, if and only if a legally enforceable rights exists to set

off the recognized amounts and there is an intention cither to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously. '

Additional taxes, interest and / ot penalties levied / imposed by the tax authorities / Appellate authotities on
finality are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Current tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (éither in othet
comprehensive income ot in equity)

Transition to Ind AS , Q/
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The Company has elected to apply Appendix - C of Tnd AS -12 as Notified by “ MCA” vide Notification dated
30-03-2019, effective from 01-4-2019 under which the Current Tax and Deferred Tax so calculated are adjusted

for the uncertainty of tax treatment by the tax authorities at each reporting date. i.e.as on 01-04-2018 (i.e. the
Transition date).

(i) Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax is provxded on temporary dlfferences between the tax bases of assets and habﬂmes and then:_
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the catry for‘ward of unuSed tax -
ctedits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forvard of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.-

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is ‘reviesred at each reportmg date and reduced to the extent that it is. -

no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to, allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to

be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the: :
extent that it has become probable that futute taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

| Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the rates that are’ ‘expected to apply in the year when the asset

is realized or the lability is settled, based on tax rates (and the laws) that have been enacted ot substant:lveiy )
enacted at the repotting date: : : : ' '

- Deferred tax relaung to items recogmzed outside proﬁt ot loss is recognlzed out51de proﬁt or loss is recogmzed E
(either in other comprehensive income or eqmty)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a Iegally enforceable nght exists to set off cutrent tax_ B
assets against cutrent tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxatlon.

' authonty
1 19 RATES AND TAXES

Overseas taxes on foreign asslgnments service tax, GST value added tax, ahke taxes, professmnal tax, property
taxes, entry tax, labout cess, Octroi, etc. paid / accrued in India ot abroad for which credit ate not available to
the company are charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss.

" 1,20 PREPAID EXPENSES

.. Prepaid Expenses in the year of i incutrence, are treated as cutrent / non-cutrent assetof the company as may be

the case & are treated as expenditure/income of the respective year financial year to which it belongs and
accounted for to the natural head of accounts in that respective year.

1.21PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Prior Period etrors ate corrected retrospectively by restaung the comparaiive amounts for the priot penods
presented in which the erfor occurred. If the error occurred before the eatliest period presented the opening
balances of assets liability and equity for the earliest period presented, are restated unless it is impracticable, in

which case, the comparative irformation is adjusted to apply the new accounting policy prospectively from the
earliest date practicable.

1.22 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

Liquidated damages / Claims are considered on admittance basis and are recogmzed as expense/mcome in
Statement of Profit or Loss on crystallization. :

N



1.23 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY | | T e

Unspent balance, if any remaining against stipulated pe’rcentagé of ;Sroﬁts under the statute, for Corporate Social

Responsibility activities are appropriated to CSR Fund Account for future utilization '

124 DIVIDENDS

 Final dividend on shares is recorded as a liability on’ the date of approval by the shatcholders and intetim
dividends are recorded as liability on the date of declaration by the company’s Board of Directots. '

1.25 EARNING PER SHARE
In detefn)jnirig basic éérnir'lgé. per. éhafe, net profit attributable to éqﬁity'sha.xehoidérs is divided by weig‘nted- :
average number of equity shares outstanding during the petiod. ' B

: Tn detéﬁrﬁfﬁng diluted earnings per share, net proﬁi attributable to equity shareholdets is divided bj Wéigh:ted_

. average humber of equity shares considered for detiving basis earning pet shate and also weighted average =

number of equity shares that could have been issted upon convetsion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
~ Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed convetting as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at the
later date, Dilutive potential equity share are determined independently for each period presented. '

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for aii petiods

presented for bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements.. -

by the Boatrd of Ditectors. o

126 LEAVE TRAVEL CONCESSION . . =

Leave Travel Concession _.b.enefit is accounted for on 4ctual availment basis..
'1.27 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS |

- For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of' Cash IFIOW,. Cash and Cash equivalents comptise cash dﬁ: _
hand, balances with banks including demand deposits, other short term highly liquid investments that are subject -

. { toaninsignificant tisk of changes in value, are easily convertible into known amount of cash and have a maturity -

of three months or less from the date of acquisition ot investment. The cash flow from operating, financing and
investing activities is segregated. '




Recent Accountmg Pronouncements

In July2020, the Ministry of Corpozate Affalrs 1ssued the Compames (Indian Accountmg Standards)
{(Amendments) Rules, 2018, notifying amendments to Ind AS 103, ‘Business Combinations’, Ind AS 109,
‘Financial Instruments’, Ind AS 107 * Financial Instruments Disclosures”, Ind AS 116, “Leases’ Ind AS 1 “
Presentation of Financial Statements” Ind AS 8 “ Accountng Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates” and

Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Coritingent Assets “ . These amendments rules are applicable -
to the Company from 1 Aprﬂ 20207 :

: -Ind AS 116 Leases - : .
(1) after paragraph 46, the followmg ahall be mserted namely .

46A As a practical expedlent a lessee may elect not to assess whethex a rent concession that meets the
conditions in paragraph 46B is a lease modification. A lessee that makes this election shall account for any
- change in lease payments resulting from the rent concession the same way it would account for the chmge'
| applying this Standard if the change wete not a lease mod_tﬁmuon

4GB The practical expedient in ‘patagtaph 46A applies only to rent concessions occurnng as a direct consequence
of the covid-19 pandemic and only if all of the fo[lo*mng conditions are met:-

(a) the change in lease payments tesalts in revised consideration for the lense that is bllbbf’lfl('_l’l]l} the same as, ot
less than, the consideration for the lease immediately preceding the change,

(b) any teduction in lease paym(,nts “affects only payments originally due on ot before the 30 june ’?021 (for' i
example, 2 rent concession would meet this condition if it results in reduced lease payments on or befote the
30% June, 0’?1 and increased lease payments that extend beyond the 30'h June, 202 1), and

. (c) there is no subst'mtwe change to other terms and conditions of the lease b
 (ii) after paragraph 60, the following shall be inserted, namely = _ _
“60A If a lessee apphf.s the practical expedient in paragraph 46A the 1e¢;sce sh’ﬂl disdose~ L

(a) that it hqq applied the pr’lcnud u:p(,dlmt to all rent concessions that meet the condltlons in paragmph 46B -
or, if not applied to all such rent concessions, information about the nature of the contracts to which it has
applied the practical expedient (see paragraph 2); and '

(b) the amount recogmscd in profit or loss for the ieportlng period to reflect changes in lease pwznentb that
atise from rent concessions to which the lessee has applied the practical expedient in paragraph *; '

(il) in Appendix C,
(a) after paragraph C1, the follownq paragraph shall be inserted, namely:-

"C1A Covid-19-Related Rent Convessions, added paragraphs 46A, 46B,.60A, C20A and C 20B. A lessee sha]l apply
that amendment for annual reporting periods beginning on or aftu: the Aptit 1%, 2020. In case a lessee has not
yet approved the financial statements for issue before the issuance of this amendment, then the same may be
applied for annual reporting periods beginning on or after the April 1%, 2019.7;

(a) after paragraph C20, the following shall be inserted, namely:-

“Covid-19-related tent concessions for lessees

C20A A lessee shall apply Cowid-19-Related Rent Concessions (see paragraph C1A) tetrospectively, fecognisirig the
cumulative effect of initially applying that amendment as an adjustment to the opening belance of retained

earnings (or other component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of the annual reporting period in which
the lessee first applies the amendment. |

v, Y



C20B In the reporting period in which a lessee first applies Ca:vfci—W—Relm‘_ed Rent Concessions, a lessee s not
required to disclose the information required by paragraph 28(f) of Ind AS 8.7

The Company is evaluating the requirements of practical expedient along with impact of COVID 19-related rent
concessions for lessees which will be effective for annual petiods beginning on or after 01, April 2020 as
petmitted in Para C1A of Notification.

Ind AS 1% Presentation of Financial Statements” - _
Tn July, 2020 MCA has substitute the definition of the term “Material” as wnder -

“Material

Information is matetial if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expected to
influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial statements make on the basis of
those financial statements, which provide financial informatiop about a specific teporting entity.

Materiality depends on the nature or magnitude of information, ot both. An eatity assesses whether information,

cither individually ot in combination with other information, is material i1 the context of its Anancial statements
taken as a whole.

Information is obscured if it is communicated in a way that would have  similar effect for ptifnary usets of
financial statements to omitting or misstating that information. The following are examples of circumstances
that may result in material information being obscured:- - '

- (1) information regarding a material itern, transaction or other event is disclosed in the financial statements but
the language used is vague or unclear; ' '

(b) information regarding a material item, transaction or other event is scattered throughout the financial
statements; ’ '

(c) dissimilar items, tranisactions or other events ate inapproptiately aggregated;
(d) similar items, transactions of other evénts are inappropriately disaggregated; and

(¢) the understandability of the financial statements is reduced as a result of material information being hidden
by immatetial information to the extent that a primary user is unable to determine what information is matesial.

Assessing whether information could reasonably be expected to influence decisions made by the primary users
of a specific reporting entity’s general purpose financial statements requires an entity to consider the
characteristics of those users while also considering the entity’s own circumstances. ‘

Many existing and potential investors, lenders and other creditors cannot tequire reporting entities to provide
information directly to them and must rely on general putpose financial statements for much of the financial
information they need. Consequently, they are the primary users to whom general purpose financial statements
- ate directed. Financial statements are prepared for users who have a reasonable knowledge of business and
economic activities and who review and analyse the information diligently. At times, even well-informed and
difigent users may need to seek the aid of an adviser to understand information about complex economic

o

phenomena. ;

10. Paragraphs 139 to 139M and 1390-139P related to Transition and Effective Date have not been included in
Ind AS 1 as these are not relevant in Indian context. Paragraph 139R relates to IFRS 17, Insurance Contracts,
for which corresponding Ind AS is under formulation. Paragraph 139S is not included since it relates to
amendments due :to Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under IFRS Standards for which
cottesponding Conceptual Framework for Financial Repotting under Indian Accounting Standards is under

formulation. However, in ordler to maintain consistency with paragraph numbers of TAS 1, these paragraph
numbers are retained in Ind AS 1.

Ind AS 8 “ Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors” -

(1) in paragraph 5, for the definition of terrn "Material, the following shall be substituted, nameljf:- B

g

/



RN —

“the tetm “Material”, used it this Standard shall have the samé meaning as assigned to jtin paragraph
7 of Ind AS 1

The comps.nv is evaluating the impact of amendments and will be given effect prospectively for annual periods
beginning on or after 1% April, 2020.

Tnd AS 10% Events after Repdrtirﬁg Petiod” -

“21 If non-adjusting events after the teporting period ate material, nori-disclosuré could reasonably be
expected to influence decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial statements make on
the basis of those financial statements, which provide financial information about a specific reporting

entity. Accordingly, an entity shall disclose the foliomng for each material categoty of non—ad;ustmg
event aftes the reportmg penod- S

(a) the nature of the event; and

' (b) an ‘estimate of its ﬁnancial effcct ot a statement that such an estlmate cannot be made. i

“The compaty is cvaluannd the impﬁc’:t of amendments and will be given effect prospectively for annual periods

begnmmg on or after 1* April 2020. R .
Ind AS 37 Ptov]sxons, Contmgent anblhues and Conungent Assets” )

75 A management or board decision to testructure faken before the end ot the reporung penod does ot give

tise to-a constructive obligation at the end of the repoztmg period unless the entity has, before the end of the L
repOitlIlé petiod- - : -

" (a) started to unplement the 1estructur1ng plan or

(b) antiounced the main features of the restructuring plan to thOSL affcctcd byitina sufficicntly spunﬁc. manner
to raise a valid expectanon in them that the cnttty will carry out r_hc

If an entity starts to 1mplement a rebtructmmg plan, or announces its main features to those '1tfected only after -
- the reporting period, disclosure is required under Ind AS 10 Feents after the Reporting Period, if the restructuring is .-

material and non-disclosure could teasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary users of

general purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements, which provide ﬂmncmi :
information about a specific teporting entity.

The company is evaluating the impact of 'uncndments and will be glven effect proqpcctlvcly for’ aﬂnual pemods
beginning on or after 1% Apsil, 2020.
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Note - 2A
RIGHT-OF-USE OF ASSET

{Rs. in Lakh)
- : 5 Particulars ] Right To Use
Cost As 01.04.2018 | . 226.64
Additions during the Year 49.50
Adjustment ... . o . -
Balance as at 31. 03 2019 : 276.14
Additions during the Year ‘ - 50.31 |
Adjustment . . . . - 2.86 |
_ Balance as at 31.03. 2020 323.59
Accumulated Amortﬂsatjon as at 2018 L -
Depreciation charge for the year ' 97.47
Adjustment .~ . . : -
Balance as at 31, 03 2019 . : ] ‘ 97.47
Depreciation charge for the year 106.99
Adjustment. - . . -
Balance as at 31.03. 2020 . 204.46
Net Book Value as at 01.04.2018 - 226.64
Net Book Value as at 31.03.2019 . 178.67 |
Net Book Value as at 31.03.2020 ~ o 119.13 | -
* Refer Note 36 : : '
' Note 28 L
INTANGIBLE ASSET S S
- - (Rs. in Lakh)
Other Intangible Assets o . | - Computer Software
Gross Carryzng Amcunt _ o . : :
Deemed Cost As 01.04.2018 - L
Additions _ . 10.00 |
Disposal / Assets written off ) . -
Balance as at 31. 03 2019 . : ' 10.00
Additions . -
Disposal / Assets written off -
Balance as at 31.03.2020 10.00
Accumulated Amortiisation as at 2018 ' L -
Amortisation charge for the year 0.53
Adjustrent for Disposal : . . -
Balance as at 31.03.2019 0.53
Amortisation charge for the year : , 3.17
Adjustment for Disposal -
Balance as at 31.03.2020 o ] 3.69
Net Book Value (deemed cost) as at 01.04.2018 * i |
Net Book Value as at 31.03.2019 9.47
Net Book Value as at 31.03.2020 : 6.31

*On transition date, as per Para DTAA of IND AS 101, the company has e!ected to continue wnth
carrying value of all of it's other intangible assets as deemed cost. Hence Net carrying va!ue under
previous GAAP as on 31.03.2018 is recognised as on 01.04.2018.




ML

Note-3

Other Financial Assets - Non-Current

(Rs. In Lakh )

Particulars As at As at _ Asat
Co March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019 | April 01, 2018
Unsecured, Considered Good
Security Deposits/ EMD* 1,300.06 89951 { 1,036.75
Retention Money . 1,560.31 1,772.27 1,614.02
Bank deposits with maturity more than 12 months# 6,810.58 5,103.95 7,050.43
Interest Accrued on Bank Depasits with maturity more than 12 months 84.01 28.66 20.80
Unsecured considered doubtful : : .
Security Depasits/ EMD** : 219,19 25532 - 369.30
Less Allowance for expected éredit Eoss (219.19) (255.32) (369.30)[
Retentson Money** F . 317.43 281.59 486,87 |
. |Less : Allowance for expected cred;t loss : (317.43) (281.59) (486.87}
Unbiﬂed Revenue‘ : _ 337.30 534.39 | 545.34
Less : Allowance for Impalrment {234.22) {224.73} -
_ o 103.07 | 279.65 545.34 |
Total 9.858.03 8,184.45 10,267.34 |

* The above includes Security/EMD in the form of Bank FDR with maturity more than 12 months amounting to Rs. 17.67 takh (Prewous. N

year as at 31.03. 2019 Rs, 22.87 Lakh, as at 01.04.2018 Rs, 12,62 Lakh )

*n th& opiniani of the Management the Allowance held agaihst Doubtful Retention Money 1 adequate to meet any loss on account -,

of irrecoverability of retention .

# The abeve tncludes Bank deposnt of Rs.2973. 65 Lakh held as margin money{ security agalnst bank gurantees. (Prewous year as at: :

31.03. 2019 Rs.4389, 54 lakh, as at 01.04.2018 Rs. 5404.66 Lakh)
Refer Note No. 42

 Other Financial Assets - Current - =

_(Rs.inLakh)

. As at . As at - As at
Particulars o March 31,2020 | March 31, 2019 | April 01, 2018
Unsecured Consndered Good .
Advances to Staff 59.09 69,43 £63.54
Less: Allowance for Impairment 26.77 27861 27.86

_ _ _ 32.32 41,58 35.68
Unsecured, Considered Good o
Security Deposits/ EMD* 687.97 1,845.43 1,122.56
Retention Money 4,126.28 5,3098.4% 5,710.94
Unsecured, considered doubtful . .
Security Deposits/ EMD** - 7161 17.54 0.15
Less 1 Ailowance for expected credit loss (7.16)] (17.54) {0.15)
Retention Money : : 116.40 © 0 186.03 19146
Less : Allowance for expected credit loss (116.40) - (186.05) (191.46)| -
Interest Accrued on Deposits 3,677.58 2,807.11 1,544.19
Unbilled Revenue 25,640.44 8,755.85 6,295.00
CPF Trust 89.15 206.61 1.34
Silver Momentos - 057 0.57 0.62
Total 34,254.31 19,055.64 14,710.32

* The above includes EMD/Secuarity in the form of bank FDR amounting to Rs, 353.08 lakhs(Previous Year as at 31.03.2019 Rs. 1115 58

Lakh, as at 01.04.2018 Rs. 444.37 Lakh)

** In the epinion of the Management, the Allowance held against Doubtful Retention Money is adequate to meet any loss on account

of irrecoverability of retention

Refer Nate No, 42

NG
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Note - 4

Deferred Tax Assets {Net) R
(Rs. In Lakh }
Particluars As at As at - As at
S ] . March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 0%, 2018
Deferred tax assets arising on
Employee Benefits
Provision for Leave Encashment 428.54 649.41 C 67151
Provision for Gratulty-Regular 409.30 {- 659.21 659.51 |
Provision for GratuitV‘Workchargé 342.19 630.89 541,25
Provision for Bonus 0.70 - -
VRS Expenses . . 0.03 35.65 96.13
Provision for Litigation Expenses 204,51 | - -
lease Liability 32.66 65.74 o
Allowance for Expected Credit Loss 1,903.95 337518 3,420.11
Deferred Tax Liabilities arisingon * : L
Difference of WDV as per CO and IT Act 313.13 380.10 S 29483 |
Right to Use of Leased Assets : 29.98 62.43 i
Total ) 2,978.75 5,013.55 5,133.87 |
*Refer Note No. 45-47
Note 5
Other Non-current assets T T
‘ (Rs.Inlakh ) .
Particulars Asat 1. As at Asat. .
. March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019 April 01, 2018 -
Secured, Considered Good : SR N
Advances to suppliers & sub contractors 1,141.29 414.55 1,172.52°
" {Unsecured, Considered Good - - Co
Advances to suppliers & sub contractors : 73943 1,843.84 |. 1,046.81
Prepald Expenses . - - -
Prepa|d Expenses on dnscountmg of SD - - 0.22 0.44
Unsecured COHSIdeI'ed Doubtful Lo o : i
Advances to suppliers & sub contractors - 1,839.44 © 2,004.50 2,005.04 1 .
“[Less: Aflowance for Impairment 1,839.44 2,004.50 2,005.04 1 -
Total 1,880.94 2,258.83 2,219.87
Note-6 .
Trade Receivables-Non-current assets ' : !
: {Rs. In Lakh}
- As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 _|March 31, 2019 |April 01, 2018
Unsecured, considered good 12,489.58 15,515.49 13,114.58
Unsecured, considered doubtful 2,751.93 4,8205.96 5,177.72
15,241.51 20,345.45 18,292.30
Less: Altowance for expected credit loss# 2,751.93 4,829.96 5,177.72
Total 12,489.58 15,515.49 13,114.58

# In the opinion of the Management, the Allowance against Doubtful Trade Receivables is adequate to meet any loss on account of

irrecoverablility of Trade Receivables.
*Refer Note No.42

Trade Receivables-Current assets

(Rs. In Lakh)

. . As at As at As at .
Particulars March 31,2020 |March 31,2019 __|Aprif 01, 2018
Unsecured, considered good . .26,906.63 22,848.95 26,771.58
Unsecured, considered doubtful 1,400.45 1,246,72 974,44
28,307.08 24,095.67 27,746.42
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss# 1,400.45 1,246.72 974.44
Total 26,906.63 22,848,958 26,771.98

In the opinion of the Management, the Allowance against Doubtful Trade Receivables is adequate to meet any loss on account of

irrecoverabiiity of Trade Receiva bles
*Refer Note No.42
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Note - 7
Inventories*

(Rs. In Lakh )

Particulars .

'March 31, 2020

March 21, 2019

Particul As at As at _ Asat -
articulars March 31, 2020 | March 31,2019 | April 01, 2018
Stores and Spares (including construction material in hand, at sites 113.88 117.40 171.45

and in transit) ' B o
Less: Allowance for Impairment 107.11 -~ 108.61 108.61
6.77 8.79 12.85
Teols in hand .15 0.15 0.21
Total : 6.92 8.94 13.06
*Inventory of stores & spares and tools has been taken, valued & certified by the Management.
Nota- 8
Cash and Cash Equivalent T o
i — {(Rs.InLakh)
Particul ] As at As at : As at
artiawiars _ _ March 31,2020 | March 31,2019 | April 01, 2018
Balance with banks In current A/C's 22,290.07 28,460.08 29,628.42
Balances with Banks in Forelgn States with repatriation restrictions™ 383.69 383.69 383.69
Less: Altowance for Impairment 383.69 383.69 383.69
Chequeinhand . - .~ : L7620 2,455.39 2769
Bank deposits having original maturity less than 3 months 10,971.10 20,612.41 10,329.35 | -
Cash on Hand - . 0.00 0.23 . 0.23
Total 33,337.38 51,528.12 39,985.68 | -
*Refer Note No, 37 . '
**Refer Note 42
Note-9 - :
Other Bank Balances - SR i
- . . _ (Rs.Inlakh)
As at - As at As at-

April 01, 2018 :

Balance with bank in deposit account having maturity of maore than

three months but are due for maturity within twelve months from 63,030.51 | 31,'827.03 19,40&.20_
balance shest date# :
Total 63,030.51 31,827.03 19,404.20

# The above indude bank deposits Rs 3445.69 lakhs (previous year as on 31st March, 2019 Rs 6547.70 Lakhs and previous year 1st
Aprit, 2018 Rs 6528.45 Lakhs) hefd as margin money/ security against bank gurantees having maturity of less than 12 months from

reporiing date.
Note - 10
Other Current Assets - )
‘. (Rs. In Lakh )
Particulars As at As'at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 01, 2018 |
Advance Income Tax and TDS {net of provisicn of taxation amounting : ‘ .
Rs 2,331.64 Lakhs {previous year 31ist March, 2019 amounting Rs £ 702.85 ‘2 653.80 5317.41
1,952.14 Lakhs and previous year ist Aprll, 2018 amounting Rs e e e
1333.44 Lakhs)}*
Secured, considered Good
Advances to Suppliers & Sub-Contractars - 4,786.81 6,540.66 3,020.43
Unsecured, considered Good '
Advances to Suppliers & Sub-Contractors 1,021.81 1,759.11 661.15
Prepaid Expenses 6.36 20.62 36.34
. |Prepaid Expenses on discounting of 5D 0.34 0.30 0.22
Balance with Government authorities 2,953.04 3,488.49 | 1,588.00
Amount deposited with various Courts/Authorities 931.86 933.73 697.37
Unsecured, considered doubtful
Advances to Suppliers & Sub-Contractors - - 62.26 62.26
Less: Allowance for Impairment - £62.26 62.26
Inter-unit Remittance Account 162.94 160.58 166.59
Less: Allowance for Impairment (161.16) - -
1.77 160.58 166.59
Total 15,404,894 15,857,30

\Oa
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Note -~ 12
Other Equity
Nature and Purposes of Reserves & Surpius

1 General Reserves:

General reserves represents the reserves, this is n in accordance with Corporate Law wherein & portion of
profit is apportioned to General Reserve. Under Companies Act, 1956 it was mandatory to transfer the
amount for company can declare dividend, however under Companies Act 2013 transfer of any amount to
General Reserves is at the discretion of the company. :

2 Surplus

Profits made by the company during the yéar are transferred to surplus from Statement of Profit and
Loss. o

Other Comprehensive Income

Other Comprehensive Income represents balance arising on account ol Gain Loss booked on
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans in accordance with Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits.

(Rs. In Lakh)

As at As at As at April 01,
Particulars- _ . March 31, 2020{March 31, 2019 2018
General Reserve o e SRR
Surplus o _ 9,683.13 | . 7,754.42 _ 6,609.60
Other Comprehensive Income (170.07) (222.59) -
Total . 9,513.06 7,531.83 6,609.60




Note - 13
Non-Current Liabilities
Trade Payables

(Rs. In Lakh )

Particuiars

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 3%, 2019

As at
April 01, 2018

- Total outstanding dues of Micro,Small & Medium Enterprises
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro, Small & Medium

11,806.44

: - 16,261.75 16,840.44
Enterprises
Total 11,806.44 |- 16,261.75 - 16,840.44
*Refer Note No. 42 '
Note-14 -
Provisions - _ _
Provisions - Non-Current . e
(Rs. In Lakh ) .
. As at As at As at
Particulars _ March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019 | April 01, 2018
Provision for Employees Benefits
Gratuity-Workmen 804.67 1,067.81 1,118.35
lLeave Encashment - - 1,141.36 ] 1,191.22 1,309.19
Leave Travel Concession - - - | -
Total . 1,946.02 2,259.03 2,427.53
For movements in each class of provision during Financial Year (Refer Note 27) i
Provisions - Current S
i {Rs. In Lakh )
. . Asat As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2018 | April 01, 2018
Provision for Employee Benefits . S
Gratuity-Workmen 523.21 531.85 368.37
Leave Encashment 451.56 507.47 426,41 |
Total 974.77 1,039.42 794.78
For movements in each class of provision during Financial Year (Refer Note 27) .
Note - 15 R
Other Financial Liabilities O
Other Non-Current Financial Liabilities S
. " {Rs.In Lakh)
. As at Ag at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019 | April 01, 2018
Lease Liabilities* ) 48.85 92.68 148.47
Eamest Money and Security Deposits 12,765.86 14,739.43 16,104.14
Interest Payahle
--On Advances from Clients 341.18 488.83 488.83
Other Payables 4,079.15 3,105.45 852.46
Total 17,235.04 18,426.40 17,593.89
Refer Note No. 42
*Refer Note No. 36
Other Current Financial Liabilities A .
" (Rs. Inlakh )
. As at As at " Asat
Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019 | Aprif 01, 2018
Lease Liabilities i 80.91 95.45 78.17
Earnest Money and Security Depasits 17,875.76 14,691.43 13,618.17
Interest Payable
--On Advances from Clients - 0.35 271
--On Government of India(GOD) Loan - - 502.96
Bank Gurantee Charges Payable to GOI - - 259.00
Payable to Gratuity Trust 1,626.26 2,000.96 2,001.80
Payable to Employees 565.15 967.28 1,996.08
Other Pavables 2,453.53 1,743.47 3,561.16 .
Total 22,601.61 19,498.93 22,020.04

Refer Note No, 42

v
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Note - 15
Other Liabilities
Other Non-Current Liabilities

(Rs. In Lakh )

As at

Particulars i As at : Asat
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019 | April 01, 2018
Advances from Clients 4.832.21 6,274.31 5,046.69
Total 4,832.21 6,274.31 5,946.69 | .
Other Current Liabilities | : T
] (Rs.InLakh )

. As at As at As at
Particulars _ March 31, 2020 | March 31,2019 | April 01, 2018
Advances from Clients 60,493.10 5%,195.06 . 27,8%0.88 |
Statutery Dues 4,123.47 4.101.68 1,768.29
Total 64,616.58 59,296.74 29,660.16

Note-17 o
Trade Payablas- Current ' col R T
= {Rs. In Lakh )

s _ Asat . Asat . Asat
Particulars . .. o March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019 | April 01, 2018

- Total outstanding dues of Micro,Small & Medium Enterprises 1,285.36 - _ -1
- To'taf outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro, Small & Medium 59,891.90 " 36,237.89 ' 35,900.62
Enterprises :
Total 61,177,26 36,237.89 35,999.62

Refer Note No. 42
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Note - 18 - ,
Revenue from operations

(Rs. In Lakh )

“Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Construction Contracts 1,30,920.90 1,01,352.17
Total 1,30,920.50 101352.17 |
‘Note-19 -
Other Income L SR
. : - (Rs.Inlakh)

. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Trterest Income 366533 3352.53
Cther non-operating income 1,059.81 553.91
Total 4,725.14 3,906.45
Construction Expenses . - Ll e
o . IRRIRE - {Rs. Inlakh}

L As at As at
Particulars = _ March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
For Construction Projects 1,23,195.10 93,582.71
Total 1,23,195.,10 93,582.71

Note~21_j S o 7 _
Employee Benefit Expenses’ e s
. o . Sy {Rs.In Lakh)

. As at As at '
Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Salaries, Remuneration, Incentives and Bonus 5,408.71 5,827.79
Contributions to Provident & Other Funds 1,381.57 1,591.06
Staff Welfare Expenses 79.04 155.72
Totai 6,869.31 7,574.57

Note - 22
Finance Cost s R
‘ (Rs. In Lakh)

. As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Finance Cost 15.34 17.37

Total 15.34 17.37

Note - 23 :
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses '
{Rs. In Lakh )
i As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 273.01 258.83
Total . 273.01 258.83

v/




Note - 14 :

Corporate Social Responsibilt\j' Expenses

(Rs. In Lakh )

Particulars As at _ Asat
. : March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
_ Corporate Socmi Responssbllty (CSR) 22.72 55,12
Total 22,72 55.12
Refer Note No. 34_ : :
Note - 25 '
Other Expenses - . S
S - o (Rs.InLakh)
As at As at -
Partlculars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Power and Fuel 57.38 64.08
Short Term Leases 3.72 | 7.74
Repairs to buildings 104.00 | - 13430 |-
Repairs & Maintainance- Others 2.52 13.05
Insurance 5.19 4.26
Rates and taxes - - 0.02 |- 0.06
Printing and Stationery - o © 4828 | - 4044 |
Traveihng Expenses Indta L 241.11 279.80 |
- Overseas | R 4,65
Expendlture on Vehicle & Conveyance 120.05 {° 182.24
Hiring of Vehicle . . 131.80 108.44
Directors’ Sitting Fees _ 2.73 2.18
Postage, Telephone & Telegrams 27.42 31.11
Advertisement and Publicity 9.86 13196 |
|Technical Fee/Consultancy 88.62 - 247.12 |
Exchange Variation : - -
Payment to Auditors - . - S B
(a) Statutory Audit Fees 10.11 9,55 |
(b) Tax Audit Fea - 4.46 3.88
(c) Travelling Fxpenses . 22.86 | 22.90
Bank Charges and Gurantee Commzssnon ; 116.36 219.76
Miscellaneous expenses 32029 |- - 350.13
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts - 633.31 442.00
Provision for Legal Claims 783.80 -
Loss on Sale of Scrap, Stores etc. (Net) i §
Loss on CPF Trust 50.59 53.42
Total : 2,784.48 2,353.06
Note - 26
Exceptional Items — B
: {Rs. In Lakh)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
‘Expenses
Litigation 28,77 16.18
Reduction in construction expenses (1,773.30} {455.19)
Bad Debts/Other Balances Written off 7,359.36 12.02
Loss on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - __
{A) 5,614.83 (426.99)
Provisions Written Back 2,553.35 690.31
Liabilities Written Back 7,147.41 166.74
Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 4.15 54.35
Reduction in revenue {2,027.67) (501.21)
(B) 7,677.25 410.20
Total (A-B) 2,062.42 837.18

RN AN
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3157
MARCH, 2020

Note :27 Employee Benefits
' Defined Conttibution Plan

The amount recognized as an expense in defined contribution plan is as under:-

_ Rs. In Lakh}
Particulars . As at As at
I ' ' ) 31t March- | 315t March
L R ' L _ L S 2020 2019
Contributory Provident Fund ' 514.21 503.43

All efigible employees of the company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, a defined
contributory plan, set up through a Trust named as “NPCC LTD. Employees Contributory Provident Fund
Trust”. Both employee and employer contribute monthly at a determined rate as specified under the law to the
Trust. The obligation of the company is limited to such contribution and to make good the shortfall, if any, between
the returns from the investments of the trust and the notified interest rate. Short fall, if any, is recognized as an

- expense during the year. As pcr‘ actuarial vahution, present value of the expected future earnings on the fund is
higher than the expected amount to be contributed to the individual members based on the expected guaranteed -
rate of interest, resulting in no lability on the‘company. In terms of said valuation the Company has no liability
towards interest rate guarantee as on 31 March 2020, 31 March 2019 and 1 April 2018.

Defined Benefits Plans. | |
Company is having the foﬂo%g Defined Benefit .Plan's_:
Gratuity (Unfunded) o

Leave Encashment (Urifunded) -

Risks associated with the Plan provisions ate actuarial rsks. These risks ate:

(i) Investment risk, (1) interest risk (discount rate risk), (i) mortality sk and (1v) 'SaIary. Risk.

Investment Risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a
discount rate determined by reference to Government Bonds Yield. If plan
liability is funded and return on plan assets is below this 1ate, it will create a
plan deficit,

Interest risk (discount | A decrease in the bond interest rate (discount rate) will increase the plan
1ate) liability. '

Mortality Risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference
to the best estimate of the mortality of plan patticipants. For this report we
have used Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) ultimate table A change in
mortality rate will have a bearing on the plan’s Liability.

Salary Risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated with the
assumption of salary increase rate of plan patticipants in future, Deviation in
the rate of increase of salary in future for plan participants from the rate of
increase in salary used to determine the present value of obligation will have a

{ bearing on the plan’s Lability.
Medical expense | The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated with the
inflation risk assumption of medical expense inflation increase rate of plan participants in

e
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a)

b)

liability.

future. Deviation in the rate of increase of medical expense inflation in future
for plan participants from the rate of increase in medical expense used to
determine the present value of obligation will have 2 bearing on the plan’s

Cash
inflation risk

allowance

The present value of the defined benefit plan Kability is calculated with the
assumption of cash allowance inflation increase rate of plan participants in
futare. Deviation in the rate of increase of cash allowance in future for plan
participants from the rate of increase in cash allowance used to determine the

Disclosutes Related to Fﬁnded/ Unfunded obligations

The amounts tecognized in the balance sheet

present value of obligation will have a beating on the plan’s liability.

{Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars Gratuity Regular(Unfunded) Gratuity Workmen(Unfunded) | Leave Encashment (unfunded)
31t 3st 1 Apal § 31st 31st 1 Aprl | 31= 31st 1 Aprl
March March 2018 Mazrch March 2018 March March 2018
o 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Present 1765.14 1882.30 | 195648 | 1327.87 | 1599.75 | 1486.71 | 1592.91 | 1698.70 | 1735.50
vahe of '
obligations
as  at the
end of year
Fair value | 226.42 207.20 277.11 - - - - - - -
of plan
assets as at
the end of
the year B : : : _
Funded (1538.71) | (1675.10) (1679.37 | (1327.87 | (1599.75 | (1486.7 (1592.92 | (1698.70
status ) ) D ) ) )
Net(asset) | 1538.72 1675.10 | 1679.37 | 1327.87 | 1599.75 | 1486.71 | 1592.92 | 1698.70
/liability :
recognize
d in
balance
sheet
Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss - (Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars Gratuity Regular Gratuity Workmen Leave Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded) ,
31 March | 31% March | 31 March | 31 March | 31 March | 315 Mazeh |
- 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Current Service Cost 99.29 96.57 . 36.95 44.13 116.01 117.55
Past Service Cost - - - - - -
Interest cost  on 129.12 151.63 109.74 115.22 116.53 134.51
defined benefit
obligation
Interest income on 13.92 13.26 - - - -
plan assets '
Re- measurements - - - - - -
Expenses recognized 21420 226.72 146.70 159.35 232.54 252.06
in the Statement of
Profit & Loss
RN




d)

Expenses recognized in Other Comprehensive Income

v

NT
N

. {Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars Gratuity Regular Gratuity Workmen Leave Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded) {Unfunded)
31 March | 31 March | 31% March | 31 March | 31t March | 31t March
- R 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 -
Retura on Plan Assets 14.21 21.47 - - - -
Actuarial (gains)/ loss ©.29) @21 (50.94) 30159 (19.23) 4056
Expenses recognized in 439.99 268.59 (50.94) 301.59 (19.23) 40,56
Other - Coinprehensive : '
Income '
Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of Defined Benefit Obligation R
- ' L _ _ , (Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars Graruity Regular Gratity Workmen Leave Encashment
‘ ' (Unfunded) (Unfunded) {Unfunded) -
31*March | 31s*March | 31%March | 31=March | 31t March | 31% March
N D : 2020 - 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Present value of obligations as 1882.30 1956.48 1599.75 1486.71 1698.70 1735.59
at beginning of year . _ = S L
Interest cost 129.12 151.63 109.74 115.22 116.53 134.51
Current setvice cost 99.29 96.57 36.95 44.13 116.01 117.55
Actuarial  (gains)/  losses
arising from
Changes in  demographic - - - - - -
assumptions - - o L _ L u . : n
Changes in financial 68.57 9.11 36.08 (35.96) 64.15 (1.01)
assumptions 7 _ . _ S
Experience adjustments 37143 259.49 (87.03) 337.54 {83.38) 41.57
Past setvice cost - - - - - -
Benefits paid (785.57) (590.97) {367.63) (347.91) (319.08) (329.52)
Present value of obligations 1765.14 188230 1327.87 1599.75 1592.92 1698.70
as at end of year
e) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of Fair value of plan assets .
‘ : (Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars Gratuity Regular Gratuity Workmen Leave Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded) ‘
31 March | 31 March | 31¢March | 31%March | 31% March | 31 March
_ 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Fair valne of plan assets on 207.20 271 - - - -
beginning of year .
Interest Income 13.92 13.26 - - - -
Re-measurement gain/(loss)- - - - - - -
Return  on  Plan  Assets
excluding amounts included
in net interest expense
Conttibution  from the 790.87 507.80 - - - -
employer '
o/




Benefits Paid (785.57) (590.97) - - - -
Fair value of plan assets at 226.42 207.20 - - - -
end of year
f) Actuarial Assiumptions o '
; o - : ; (Rs. In Lakh) . -
Particulars Gratuity Regular (Unfunded) Gratuity Workmen Leave Encashment
' _ (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
31s Fist st 315t 3]st {se Ky ES Bst qst
March March April March | March | April | March | March April
S 2020 2019 2018 2020 2019 2018 2020 2019 2018
Discount rate 6.86% 7.75% 7.75% 6.86% | 7.75% | 7.75% | 6.86% 7.75% | 7.75%
Expected. rate of 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6% 6%
future  salary
increase _
Inctease in - - - - - - - - _
Compensation
levels. . e o . T .
Retirement age 60/58 60/58 60/58 60/58 | 60/58 | o/58 | 60/58 60/58 1 60/58
g) Maturity profile of Defined benefit obligation i T
Particulars Gratuity Regular Gratuity Workmen Leave Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded) :
31s 3= 3= 31st 3= 31st March |
Match Mazrch March Mazrch March | S 2019
o 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 :
Weighted average of - - - -
| the defined benefit
obligation B
Duration of defined 5 4 2 2 6 5
benefit obligation- from
the fund
Duration (years) 7
1 490.19 527.42 523.21 521.42 - -
2 334.73 368.62 407.79 401.09 . "
3 265.09 260.36 210.08 331.90 - -
4 135.79 219.70 116.91 174.28 - -
5 133.80 110.58 32.61 100.52
Above 5 404.54 395.61 37.26 70.53 - -
Total 1765.14 1882.29 1327.87 1599.75 - -
Duration of defined
benefit payments-from
the employer s
{

1%




"h) Sensitivity Analysis

(Rs. T Lakil)

Sensitivity analysis in respect of Gratuity Regular (Unfunded)
Particulars Change inassumption | Increase  in  defined | Decrease in defined
benefit obligation benefit obligation
31t March | 315 March | 31" March | 315t March | 31st 31t March |
2020 2019 2020 2019 | Masch 2089
R, ' : : S 2020 Lol
Increase/(Decrease) in +/- 1% 64.45 62.50 (70.91) (67.86}
discount rate - ' o
Expected rate of future salary +/- 1% (70.9%) 67.24) | 6497 (62.99)
increase : . e
Expected change in rate of +/- 1% {0.89) (2.71) 115 .3a7
employee turnover - | '
L . _ : (Rs. In Lakh)-
Sensitivity analysis in respect of Gratuity Workmen (Unfunded) :
Particulars o Change in assumption Increase - in  defined | Decrease in defincd _
o ' benefit obligation - benefit obhgatton -
31t March | 315t March | 31 March | 315 March 315‘ 31“ “Match
2020 .. 12019 2020 . 2019 March | 2019
Increase/ (Decrease) in +/- 1% 25.18 34.62 (26.09) (35.98)
discount rate ' e s S . o SR
Expected rate of future salary o/ _ 1% . (26.03) (36.16) 25.63 3548 .
increase _ _ | : : _ N
Expected change in rate of +/- 1% (0.20) (0.73) 0.15 0.74
employee turnover : :

(®s. In Lakh) "

Sensitivity ar-lalysis in respect of Leave Encashment (Unfunded)

Particulars Change in assumption Increase in  defined | Decrease in defined
benefit abligation benefit oblgation
31 March | 31t March | 31 March | 31t March | 31 31t March
2020 2019 | 2620 2019 March 2019
' B : : : 2020
Increase/(Decrease) in + /- 1% 63.48 - (7119 -
discount rate : _
Expected rate of future salary +/- 1% {71.08) - 64.56 -
increase :

*Changes in Defined benefit obligation due to 1% Increase /Decrease in Mortality Rate, if all other
assumptions remain constant is negligible.
The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined -
benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another
as some of the assumptions may be correlated.




Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined obligation' has
been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the repott period, which is the same
as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation lability recognized in the statement of

financial position.

There is no change in the method of the valuation for the prior period. For change in assumption pIease
refer to table (f) above, where assumptions for prior period ate g1ven L

Note: 28 In terms of Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS 37) “ Provisions, Contingent lizbilities

and contingent assets”, the required disclosures are as under:-

Movement of Provisions:

(Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars Gratuity Workmen Leave Encashment
31st March 31st March 2019 31st March 2020 | 315 March 2019

. 2020 .
Balance at the beginning of 1599.75 1486.71 1698.70 1735.59
the year e S
Additional Prov151ons during 95.76 460.95 213.30 292.63
the year, : o : e
Provision used dunng the {367.63) (347.91) (319.08) (329.52)
vear . :
Provisions reversed during -- - - -
the year L o
Closing Balance 1327.88 1599.75 1592.92 1698.70

Figures in the brackets are in respect of previous years.

' Note: 29 Earnings / (Loss) per Share ]

Earnings per Share (“EPS”) is detetmined based on the net profit attributable to the shareholders’ of the
Company. Basic earnings per share s computed using the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of common -
and dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the year including share options, except where

the result would be anti-dilutive.

. Rs. In Lakh _
Particulars 318 March 2020 | 31t March 2019
Profit / (Loss) attributable to equity shareholders (Amount in 1981.23 1172.94
Lakhs)
Weighted Average number of eqmty shares outstancimg during 945316 945,316
the year (in numbers)
Nominal Value per Share (in Rs) 1000 1000
Particulars ) 31st March 2020 | 31st March 2019
Earnings per share (in Rs)
Basic Harnings (Loss) per share 209.58 124.08
Diluted Earnings (Loss) per share 209.58 124.08




Note: 30 Dividend and Reserves

paid on final dividend paid

(Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars As at 31st march, 2020 As at 315t March, 2019
Cash Dividend on Equity -- -
Shares declared and paid
Final Dividend paid - - 207.97*
Dividend Distribution Tax - 42.75*

Interim Dividend -

Dividend Distribution Tax on --
interitn dividend '

*The Company has not declared any dividend for the F.Y 2018-19 and 2019-20. The figures depicts the
dividend paid for the F.Y 2017-18 declared and paid in F.Y 2018-19.

Note: 31 In terms of Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006*, the
amount due to these enterprises are required to be disclosed. These enterprises are required to be registered
under that Act. The Company has asked the vendors the status of MSME registration. Details of dues to

micro, small, and medium enterprises as defined under the Micro and Small Enterpnses are given on the

basis of information available with the management :-

S.No

Particulars

As at 31 March
2020

As at 3]st As at 01ss
March 2019 April 2018

1(

The Principal “amount due thereon
remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the
end of each accounting year

1285.36

1(b)

The interest due thereon remaining
unpaid to any supplier as at the end of
each accounting year on the above
amount

The amount of interest paid by the buyer
interms  of Section 16 of the Micro and
Small Enterprise Development Act 2006,
along with the amounts of the payment
made to the suppliec beyond the
appointed day during each accouating
yeat.

The amount of interest due and payable
for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day duzng the
year) but without adding the interest
specified under Micro and Small
Enterprises Development Act, 2006

The amount of interest due and

xemainiag unpaid at the ead of each
accounting year.

The amount of further interest xemaunng
due and payable even in the succeeding
years, untll such date when the interest
dues as above ate actually paid to the
small enterptise for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure
under sectton 23 of Micro and Small
Eaterpuse Development Act, 2006




* The company has initiated the process of identification of suppliets registered under MICIO and Small
Enterprise Development Act, 2006, by obtaining confirmation from ail supplies Information has been -
collated only to the extent of information received

Note:32 Balances shown under Claims recoverable, Trade Receivables, Advances to contractors, Trade
Payables and Security deposits/ Retention money from contractors are subject to confirmation and
respective consequential adjustments. The status of balance confirmations received is as follows: '

Rs. 1n Lakh)

Central / State Government | Foreign Governments Others
Departments Ca L : .
Dues Confirmation | Dues Confirmation 1 Dues Confirmation |-
: recetved received received
Trade 42806.83 433.74 741.76 - -- -
Receivables L
Secutity 813783 | 56945 196.96 - 23.12 --
Deposits : : L R
Trade Payables - -- 103.12 - 72880.59 10865.59
Advance to - — 51.57 o 9477.21 93.76
Contractors ' ' '

In the opinion of the management, the value of Trade Receivables, Loans and advances on realization in
the ordinary course of business, will not be less than the value at which these ate stated in the Balance -
Sheet. The total Trade Receivables are Rs. 42806.83 lakh out of which Rs. 1768.29 lakh (Rs. 125.57 Lakh as

at 31.03.2019 and Rs.184.53 lakh as at 01.04.2018) are deferred debts preseatly not due for payment. '

Note: 33 The Ct;mpany is gené:raliy éx.ecuﬁﬁg.coﬁtrac.fs by engag-ing sub-contractors. The Cdmpany, :

" therefore, does not procure materials directly and therefore, primarily, information in respect of para - .
* 5{viii)(c) of general instructions for preparation of the Statement of Profit & Loss as per Schedule 11 to the - e

Companies Act, 2013 is NIL. However, stores and spares consumed on departmental worlks is as under :

Indigenous Stores & Spares — Rs. 13.88 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 163.27 Lakhs)

Note 34: Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses

The requisite disclosures relating to CSR expendituse in terms on Guidance Note on Corporate Social

Responsibility (CSR) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India :-

(2) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during financial year ended 2019-20; Rs 108.55
Lakh {Previous Year; Rs 116.44 Lakh).

(b) Amount spent during the financial year ended 31st March 2020"and 31st March 2019:-

{Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars In cash Yet to be paid in Total
. } Cash

{i) Construction / | 31 st March 2020 16.92 - 16.92
acquisitton of any | 31 st March 2019 - 42.69 - . 42.69

asset l :

() On purpose 31 st March 2020 5.82 - 5.82

other than (j) 31 st March 2019 12.42 02 12.04

above

(¢) No Transaction is enatered into by the company with related pazty in relation to CSR expenses. - o

R NNl
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Note:35 Related Parties 1

‘ransactions

Related Party Disclosures (Indian Accounting Standard) Ind AS -24 ate as follows.

(1) Parent Hnzity:-

The Company is controlled

Name

by following entity:

Place of

Incorporation

O\vncxship Tnterest

Wapcos Limited

Cltitnate Parent
entity and

2019-2020

2018-2019

India

98.89%

President of India.

98.89%

() Company docs not have subsidiary cither in India or abroad.

(iti) Key Managerial Personnel:

Whole time Directors /
Chief Vinancial Officor /
Lompany Sccretary

Designation

Period

Iitom

To

ShRK Gupta

Additional Charge of '
CMD

114 June, 2019

308 Sepe, 2020

Sh Manohar Kumar
Sh Manohar Kutnar

_Sh Sahab Narain

Additional Charge of 13% March, 2018 114 June 2019
eMb _
Director Englneering 21 April, 2016 1ill date

Director I'inance

29% July, 2016

04t Sept., 2020

| Smt. Rajni Agarwal

Company Sccretary

(9 November, 2006

Till date

Particulars

Designation

Period

Government Nominee
Director

T'rom

To

Sh. Jagmohan Gupta

Sh. Nitishwar Kumar

Government Nomince
Director

21% July, 2015

Tl date

Government Nominee
Dircctor

25t May, 2018

13 August 2019

Sh. ;\nupammfl'i_s—hm

Government Notinee
Director (Part Time
Director)

13% August 2019

THl date

Dt Japashree Gupta

Non-Official Part Lime
Director

Dr. Ravindra Pande

Non-OQfficial Part L'ime
Director

(7t Lebruary, 2017

06+ Lebruary, 2020

7w Vebruary. 2017

06t February, 2020




(iif) Statement of T'ransactions with Hoelding Company: _

(Rs. Tn Lakh)

Particulars

31st March 2020

31st March 2019

Nature of Transactions

Security Deposits

Advances Paid

Prepaid Expenses

Dividend Paid

Secondment Charges

Repair and Maintenance

Total

Outstanding Balances

Security deposits

Amount Recelvables

Amount Payables-

Total

(iv) Statement of Transactions with Key Managerial Personnel

Particulars 31 March 2020

31s March 2020

Short
Terma
Einployee
benefits

Post- _
Employment
bengﬁts :

Other
Long Term
benefits -

Short
Term
Employee
benefits

PO st-
Employment
benefits

Other _
Long Term |-
benefits

A. Whole time
director / Chief
Financial
Officer/ =
Company -
Sectetary

Sh R K Gupta - -

Sh Manochar 38.05 1843

Kumar

41.13

16.86

Sh Sahab Narain 37.77 3.97

41.28

2.33

Smt. Rajni
Agarwal

2422 -

25.63

B. Government - -
Nominee
i Director

Total 100.04

108.04

19.19

Outstanding - .
Balances

Sh Manohar - -
Kumar

Sh Manohar : - -
Kumar i

Sh Sahab Narain - -

Smt. Rajni - -
Agarwal

Total - R

* Disclosures in respect of transactions with identified related parties are given only

during which relationship existed

Ny

'Y

for such period

W/
v



Details of Remuneration paid to Independent Director during the F.Y 2019-20 are as follows:-

Name & Designation : Sitting Fees (Rs. In Lakh)
Dr. (Shri) Ravindra K. Pande - 153
Independent Director » ' ;

Dr. (Smt) Jayashree Gupta : _ 1.20
Independent Diréctor - - e ' :

=) Govemment Related Eatities: -

Goveriment of Tndia (GOI) is holcimg 100% equity shares of M/ 5. WAPCOS Ltd ( the parent
company), which are held by President of India acting through Ministry of Jal Shakd and its nominees.
GOI shall be deemed to control the company through M/s. WAPCOS Lid. '
The Cofnpany'has made various transactions with the Ministry of Jal Shakti and entities being céntfolled

or jointly controlled or havmg significant influence of the Ministry of Jal Shakti. The Transactions with
them are as under:- C

Significant Transactions with Government related entities:-

s, Ta Lakh)

(Rs In Lakh)' e

Descn'ptioﬁ of Transaction Year ended 31-03-2020 Year ended 31-03-2019
Revenue 3107.11 . ) 4180.27
Sigiﬁfiéan{ Balances with Governshent related entities:-
Description of Transaction Year ended 31-03-2020 Year ended 31-03-2019
Other Advances -- -
Payables ' - -
Advance Received 1374.67 1585.24
Receivables ' 297.04 1535

} ' Note:- 36 Leases

| Leases:

The Cotnpany has leases various offices uader operating leases expiring within six months to five years.
The leases have varying terms, escalation clauses and renewal rights. On renewal, the terms of the leases
are renegotiated.

From 01, April 2019, the company has recognised sight of use of assets for these leases, except for short
term and low value leases.

{Rs. In Lakh)
Commitments for Minimum Lease Payments in relation to 2019-2020 2018-2019
non ~cancellable operating leases ate payable as follows : - :
Within one year 92.96 111.39
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 yeats 52.26 106.47
Later than 5 years - -
Total _ ' 145.22 21186




Lease Payments not included in the measurements of Lease Liability:-

The Expense relating to payments not included in the measusement of lease liability is as follows:-

. (Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars 2019-2020 20118-2019
Short Term Leases _ 3.92 774
Variable Lease Payments - -
Total rental expenses relating to operating leases 3.72 7.74
This note "pr'ov‘ides informatioﬁ for leases Whé;rf; the Company is a lessee.
() Amounts recognised in the balance sheet : |
The balance sheet shows the following amounts relating to 1eases._:- _
|  Rs.In Lakh)
nght of usé assets : - . - o Note - 2019-2020 - 2018-2019
Buildings o | o 119.13 . 17866
Lease Liabilities - Lo ' - . o
Curent. ~ INR80.91 Lacs
Non-Curtent.  INR 48.85 Lacs - S o
Additions to the Right of use during FY 2019-20 were INR 50.31 Lacs
e Aﬁouhts reéognised IH S;taté}nent of Profit or Loss :
The Statement of Profit or Loss shows the following amounts relating to I;e.as'cs
| R (Rs in Lakh) .
Depreciation Charge of Right of use assets  Note B ©2019-2020 2018-2019
Buildings 2A 106.99 - 97.47.
Interest Expenses (Included in Finance Cost) 15.33 ’ 17‘37. '

The total cash outflow for leases in 2019-2020
(i) The Company’s leasing activities and how these are accounted for;

The Company leases various offices. Rental contracts are typically made for fixed periods of 6 months to
5 years, but may have extension options as described in point (v) below :-

Contracts may contain both lease and non-lease components. The Company allocates the consideration in
the contract to the lease and non-lease components based on their relative stand-zlone prices. However,
for leases of real estate for which the company is a lessee, it has elected to separate lease and non-lease
components and instead accounts for these as a single lease component. :

Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain 2 wide range of different terms and
conditions. The lease agreements do not impose any covenants other than the secutity interests in the




leased assets that are held by the lessor. Leased assets may not be used as secutity for bortowing
purposes.

In accordance with Para D9 of IND AS 101 read with MCA notification dated 30t March, 2019 on IND
AS 116 * Leases” the Compasny as a first time adopter has assessed whether a contract existing at the date
of transition to Ind AS (e w.e.f 1st April 2018} contains a lease by applying Para 09-11 of Ind AS 116 to
those contracts on the basis of facts and circumstances existing at that day. :
The Company as a first time adopter has recognised the lease liabilities at the present value of the
remaining lease payrnents, discounted using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate, ie, @ 9% on the datc
of transition to Tnd AS (w.e.f 01.04.201 8) '

' {iv) Lease pa‘yments are ailoczted between pnncipal and ﬂnance cost. The finance cost is charged to pmﬁt _
or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remainiog balance .
of thc liability for each period ' |

RJght«of use assets are theasured af cost comptising the following:
. - the amount of the initial measurement of lease Hability - s
- any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives recelvcd

Rightéof -use asset’s are genexaﬂy'depreciated over the shorter of the asscté use'ful life and the Icasé term
on a straight-line basis. If the Company is reasonably certain to exercise 2 purchase option, the right-of-
use asset is depreciated over the underlying asset’s IJ.SEflﬂ hfe '

Payments associated with short-term leases of Ofﬁcé Buildings and ail leases of low-value assets are
rccognised on a straight-line basis as an expense in profit ot loss.

(v) Extensmn and Termination opton:” e -
Extension and termination options are mcIuded in a number of property leases across the company.

These are used to maximise operational flexibility in terms of managing the assets used in the compay ’s
.opetations. .-

(v1) The lease term is reassessed if an option is actually exercised {or not exercised) or the company

becomes obliged to exercise (or not exercise) it. The assessment of reasonable cerfainty is only

‘revised if a significant event or a significant change in circumstances occurs, which affects thiS
assessment, and that is within the control of the lessee.

Pursuant to Para 50 of Ind AS 116 ; In the statement of Cash Flows, a lessee shall classify -

(1) Cash payments for the principal portion of the lease liability with in financing activities.

() cash payments for the interest portion of the lease liability with in financing activities
applying the requirements in Ind AS 7, Statement of Cash Flows, for interest paid; and _

(iif) Short term lease payments, payments for leases with low value assets and vatiable lease
payments not included in the measurement of the lease liability with in operating activities.

Putsuant to Para 58 of Ind AS 116; a maturity analysis of lease liabilities applying Para 39 and
B11 of Ind AS 107, Financial Instruments; Disclosures separately from matunty analyses of
other financial labilities.

e



Maturities of Lease liabilities

The amounts disclosed in the table below ate the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

. : , (Rs. In Lakh)
Contractual Less than 6| 6-12 Between 1| Between 2 | Over 5| Total
maturities of | months months and 2years | and 5 years | years Contractual
ficancial cash flows
Habilities  at
31st. march
2020 x
Lease 53.65 35.07 52.01 -- - 140.72
Liabilities
Total 53.65 35.07 52.01 - - 140.72
(Rs. In Lakh)
Contractual  |Less than 6 6-12 Between 1 | Between 2 [Dver 5 years Total
maturities of | months months | and 2 years |and 5 years Contractual
financial cash flows”
iabilities  at |-
B1st  march
2019
Lease 57.24 51.98 93.09 6.29 - 208.61
Liabilities : :
Total 57.24 51.98 93.09 6.29 - - 208.61

Set out below are the cartying amount of Lease liabilities and the movement during the petiod -

{Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 31=t March, 2020
As at 01t April 2019 188.12
Addition/Modification during the year 46.97
Finance Cost of Lease Liabilties 15.34
Payiments 120.28
As at 31t March 2020 129.76
Curtent 80.91
Non Current 48.85

(Rs. in Lakh) -
Particulars 31st March, 2019
As at 01t April 2018 226.64
Addition/Modification during the year 49.50
Finance Cost of Lease Liabilities 17.37
Payments 105.39
As at 31st March 2019 188.12
Current 95.45 .
Non Current 92.68 S




Note:-37 Operations in Iraq have ceased since many years and due to repatriation restrictions, full
provision has been made against the bank balances. Revaluation of balance in the bank account
in foreign currency was last made on 31.3.1995. The Exim Bank which is intermediary for
settlement of the outstanding in Iraqg, has vide letter dated 30/7/2013, advised that the notional
credit entries for interest earned on the outstanding credit balance of NPCC in the bank
account has been made for US $ 716732.69 by Central Bank of Iraq in its books, not amounting
to actual_credit to the account of the Exim Bank.

“Note 38:- Cé.pitai .rhznage.ment.

~ The Company s ob]ecttves when managmg capital are:

o To ensure Company s abllzty to continue as 2 gomg concern, and

e To provide adequate retitns to shareholders

" The Company manages its capital structure and makes édjus'ﬁnents to it in the light of changes in
econormic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares,

' The ;:otai quuity 6f the Company is as fd]ioﬁsz _

i (Rs In Lakh)
Particulars 31 March 2020 31st March 2019
Equity Share Capital 9453.16 9453.16
Other Equity 9513.09 7531.83
Total Equity 18966.25 1698499

Net Debt to Equity Ratio: NIL

The Company has no outstanding debt as at the end of the .respec':t'ive yéai:'

Note 3%:- Disclosures on Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estitnates and Brrors {Ind AS~8)

are as follows :

() Prior Period Transactions are as follows:-

(Rs. In Lakh) ;

Nature of Expenditure Related to FY 2018-2019 Prior to FY 2018-2019
(Income) ‘
Expenditure:

Construction Expenses 1.91 18.41

Employees Benefit Expenses (30.11) -

Litigation Expenses 13.33 267.69

Interest Expense 138.44 --

Others (1.10) 1.01

Total Expenditure 122.47 287.11

Income:;

Revenue from Operations 90.05 3427

Reversal of Other (48.05) {5.66)

Income(Tntetest income) ' B
Total income 42.00 28.61 .

N~



(if) Correction of Prior Period Ttetns is as follows:-

(a) Impact on Balance Sheet items is as follows:

(Rs. In Lakh)

Prior Period for the Year L 2019-2020 .
Particulars - . Piior to 01-04-2018 Impact on 2018-2019 Total
Property Plant and Equipment - - -
Capital Work in Progress . e - --
Trade Receivables - - {2.26) (2.26)
Other Curtrent Assets = - : -- (43.59) {43.59)
Other Non-Current Assets (1.47) - (1.47)
Other Financial Assets - 1.86 ‘ 1.86
Total Assets _ (147) (43.99) (45.46)
Trade Payables 1811 1.80 19.91
Other Financial Liabilities 273.18 (12.76) 260.77
Other Non Current Liahilities D= - .-
Other Current Liabilities . _ . =34.27 47.44 13.17
Total Liabilities . . 257.02 36.48 293.85
Net Assets (Equity) (258.49). (80.47) (339.31)
(b) Impact on Statement of Profit & Loss Items is as follows: _

'  (Rs.InLakh)y .
Nature of Expenditure / (Income) . - Related to FY 2018-2019
Expenditure: .
Construction Expenses 1.91
Employees Benefit Expenses (30.11)
Litigation Expenses - 13.33
Interest Expense 13844
Others (1.10)
Total Expenditure 122.47
Income:;
Revenue from Operations 90.05
Reversal of Other Income(Interest income) (48.05)
Total income ' 42.00
Net Impact {80.47)

Aforesaid prior period figures are crystallized during the year 2019-2020 through these are prior peﬁod
transactions and tax benefit on such transactions is available in the year 2019-2020. However, these

figures are restated as per Ind AS 8 to the respective years.




Note 40:- Computer Software in form of Intangible Assets disclosed as per Note 2B aze amortized over
the period of three years on straight line basis. The amount amortized is as under:-

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars 31st March, 2020 31 March, 2019

Amortization recognized in the 317 0.53
Statement of Profit & Loss : '

The Management is of opinion that there is no impairment of Intangible Assets (i-e Software} in terms of
INDAS - 36 “ Impairment of Assets” as notified by Ministzy of Corporate Affairs (¢ the MCA?Y.

" Note 41.:- Ol;efdﬁoﬁal Seg.m.én-ts

_ : . (Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars o 31st March 2020 31st March 2019 '
Revenue | '
(@) PMC _ _ 112205.84 91417.81
G)EPC . 18715.05 ' 9934.36
Total | ' 130920.90 101352.17
Identifiable Operating Expenses - : 123195.10 93582.71
Segment Profit/ (Loss) from operations | 7725.80 7769.46

| Add: Interest Income _ -~ 3665.33 . 335253
Add: Other Income inclading ' exceptional 1059.81 553.91
jtems... - S :
Less: Un-allocable Expenses : 7902.44 9421.78
Net Profit before Tax ) 4548.51 225412
Less: Income Tax including deferred tax 2567.27 1081.18
Net Profit after Tax 1981.23 1172.94
Additional Information
Depreciation and amortization 273.01 258.83
Non-Cash Expenses/ (Income) other than 1534 17.37
depreciation and amortization .
Reversal of Provisions 2553.35 690.31
Profit on sale of PPE 4.15 ' 54.35
Loss on sale of PPE ' -- -~

@ Revenue of Rs 27,953 Lakh (Previous Year 31st March 2019; Rs 34,091 Lakh) from major
customers is given below:-




(Rs. in Lakh)

Description Year ended 31 March, 2020 Year ended 31 March, 2019
PMC FPC Total PMC EPC Total
Customer-1 9516 5117 14633 17749 7797 25546
Customer 3 8689 4631 3350 | s2ds 301 8546
Total 18205 9748 27953 25994 8007 34091

" Note 42: Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The cartying amounts of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities i cach category are as follows: - .

Financial Instruments by Category

(Rs. In Lakh)

Note
Refere

. Pagticu
lars

nce

31% March 2020

315t March 2019

01+ April 2018

Other

FVT
PL

d Cost

~oond<m

Amortise

Fair
Value

eI Bl

Fair
Value

Amohise
d Cost

Mg e <

“ooH<E

ed Cost

Amozrtis

Fair
Value

Financiai
Assets
including
Retentio
n money
and
security
deposits
(MNon

Cutrent)

9858.03

0858.03

8184.45 818445

1026734

10267.34

Trade
Receivab
les

39396.21

39396.21

38364.44 33364.44

39886.56

39886.56

Cash &
Cash
Eguivale
e

33337.38

33337.38

51528.12 51528.12

39985.68

39985.68

Other
Bank
Balance

63030.51

63030.51

31827.03 31827.03

19404.20

19404.2G

Other
Financial
Assets

Retentio
1 money
and
secugity
deposits
(Cuzrent

)

including |

34254.31

3425431

19055.64 19055.64

14710.32

14710.32,

Total

FTo876.43

179876.43

148959.68 148959.68

. 12425410

12425410

N




Particut
ars

Note
Refere

nce

31=t March 2020

315‘. Mazxch 2019

0T~ Apri 2018

FVT

PL

Amortised

Cost

Fair Value

ot
~ooR<am

Amortised
Cost

Fair
Value

ol B el

00+ 17

Amortise Fair
d Cost Value

Financi
al
Liahikt
ies

Trade
Payables

13

72983.70

72083.70

52499.64

52499.04

T 55840,06

52840.06

Leuse
Liabilite
s

15

129.76

128,76

188.12

188.12

226.64 226.64

Other
financial
Liabilitie
$
(Current
and,
Non

Curcent) |

15

39706.89

39706.89

37737.21

37713721

39387.30 | 3938130

Total
Financi
al ..
Liahilit

ies

112820.36

112820.36

90424.97

90424.97

9245400 | 9245400

The carrymg amount of the Trade Recmvables Trade Payabies and Cash & Cash Eqmvalent are_j _

considered fo be the same as their fair values due to their shott term nature.

The cartying amount of the financial assets and lLabilities carried at amiortised cost i considéred zs

reasonable approximation of fair value.

¢

Fair Value 'Hierarchjr '

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities measured at fair value in the Balance Sheet are grouped into

three levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three levels are defined based on the observability of -

significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:-

Level-1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets o Habilities

Level-2: The fair value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is detemﬁned o

using valuation techniques which maximize the use of observable market data rely as little as possible on

entity specific estimates.

Level-3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument .

is included in Level 3




Note 43: In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company is required to apply Expected Credit Loss Model
for measurement and recognition of impairment loss for Financial Assets which comprise of Cash & .
Cash Equivalent. Bank balances, Investmests Trade Receivables, SD/Retention Money etc Under Indian™
GAAP regitme, the company was making provision for Bad and Doubtful Trade Receivables on adhoc.
basis. However, the Ind AS provisions requires review of trade receivables of the company and work out

a policy for providing ECL right from the beginning. As a practical expedient, the com any has adopted " -
polcy P g s gloning P P P P

“Simplified Approach using the provision matrix method for recognition of expected credit loss on trade
receivables and SD/retention money as there is no risk of default in respect of Cash & Cash Equ_ivalent._ ;
Bank balances, Investments etc. This adopted provision rmatrix is based on historical default rates
observed over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward - looking estimates.
At every reporting date, the historical default rates are updated and changes in the forward — looking _
estimates "are analysed. Further receivables are segmented for this analysis where the credit risk °
characteristics of the receivables are similar. :

While working out the ECL provision, the quantum of advance available against a particular projéct shall .
be set off against the current year outstanding debtors of respective project. Furtber, the quantum of -
trade payables in respect of back to back contracts shall be set off against the respective project trade . .
receivables of respective years. No provision shall be made in respect of deferred debts (debtors which *
have not become due for payment as at 31 March of respective financial yeax). It is therefore proposed to -
adopt following ECL model to be applied in respect of trade receivables / retention money: :

Cument [ 12 [23 |34 |45 |56 |67 |78 [89 [910 |

year | years | years | years | years | years | years | years | years | years

ECL Provisionrates | 3% | 5% | 8% | 40% |70% | 82% | 83% |84% | 85% |100% |

the.M:HFinanfciél Riék.M'an.ag.eine.nt o

The Company’s activities expose it to credi risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The Company’s Board of -

Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of company’s risk managemient.
framework: This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity
manages the risk and related impacts in the financial statements. '

@ Creditrisk

The company is exposed fo credit risk from its operating activities (Primarily trade receivables) and -
from its financing activities including Deposits with Banks, Mutual funds and financial institutions and
other financial instruments, ‘

() - Credit Risk Managernent

The company assesses and manages credit risk of Financial Assets based on following categories arrived
on the basis of assumption, inputs and factors specific to the class of Financial Assets.

A: Low credit risk

B: Moderate credit risk

~ C: High credit risk -

The Company proﬁdes for expected credit loss based on the following:

Assets Group Basis of categorisation Provision for expected credit
loss
Low credit risk ‘ Cash and cash equivalents, other | 12 month expected credit loss. -
bank  balances and  other Lo

L A

: | \ﬂ\/



financial assets :
Moderate credit risk Trade receivables Life time expected credit loss
High credit risk Trade receivables and other | Life time expected credit loss or
' financial assets - fully provided for~

In respect of Trade receivables, the company recognises a provision for lifetime expected credit loss.

Based on business environment in which the Company operates, a default on 2 Financial Asset is
considered when the counter party fails to make the payment within agreed time period as per contract or
decided later based upon the factual circumstances on case to case basis. Loss rates reflecting defaults are

based on actual credit loss expericnce and considering differences between current and historical

economic conditions.

Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor declaring -
bankruptcy or litigation decided against the company. The company continues ~ to éngage with parties.
whose balances are written off and attempts to enforce repayment. Recoveries made are recognized in -

Statemient of Profit & Loss.

" (Rs.TaLakh)

Credit Rating Particulars ] 31st March 20620 31t March 2019 01-04-2018
A.Lowcreditrisk | cash  and  cash 133039.83 102145.81 - 118509.58
' . equivalents, other . : e
bank balances and
other - financial |
R assets . DR TR, -
B. Moderate credit | Trade receivables 32385.87 29285,55 31,297.08
tisk S ) o
C. High credit risk | Trade  receivables 6904.78 9081.46 8520.31
and' other financial '
assets

Concentration of Trade Receivables:

The Company’s major exposure to credit risk for trade receivables are from various Central and State

Government departments/ Ministries.

Crexdlit risk exposures
Provision for expected credit losses

The Corapany provides for expecfed credit 1oss on 12 months and Jifetime expected credit loss basis for

following financial assets:

i
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Low Credit Risk

.(Rs. in Lakh)

As at 31%t March 2020
Particulars -Note Carrying Amount | Impairment | Carrying  amount
Reference net of impairment |
5 _ provisions
Cash and cash equivalents 3 33,721.07 383.69 33,337.38
Other bank balances 9 03,030.51 - 63,030.51
Other financial assets 3 36932.94 260.99 36671.94
As at 31t March 2019
| (Rs. In Lakh) -
Particulars Note Carrying Amount | Impairment Carrying  amount '
' Reference , ' net of impairment
. : provisions
Cash and cash equivalents 8 51911.81 383.69 52840.06
Other bank balances E 31827.03 = 31827.03
Other financial assets 3 17761.31 282.59 17478.72
' As 2t 01:04-2018 -
" (Rs.in Lakh)
Particulars N ote Cartying Amount Ifnpairment Cartying  amount
: o Reference . net of i.tnpainnént
T Dl o e provisions
Cash and cash equivalents ] 40369.37 383.69 39985.68
Other bank balances 9 63030.51 - 63030.51
Other financial assets 3 15521.25 27.86 1549339

Moderate credit risk (consisting of Trade receivables, Security Deposit and retention ageing

ftom 0-3 years)

Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach

As at 31% March 2020

.. (Rs. in Lakh)

Ageing

Note Reference

Up to 1 Year

Between 1 Year
and 2 Years

Between 2 year
and 3 years

Total

Gross
amount

catrying

6

22311.78

3686.72

6841.47

32839.96

Expected credit
losses (Loss
allowance
provision)

179.32

67.60

207.18

454.10

Carrying
amount of trade
receivables (net
impaitment)

2213246

3619.12

6634.29

32385.87




As at 31 March 2019

(RsInLakh) .

MNote Up to 1l Yéar
Reference

Ageing

. Befwcen 1

Year and 2

Years -

Between 2 year
and 3 years

Total

Gross carrying 6 16,249.61
amount

10,097.70

3.,520 A6

29867.77

Expected
credit losses
{Loss
allowance’
provision).

196.88

209.31

176.33

58222

Carrying
amoutt of
trade:
receivables
{(net
impairment)

16052.73

083839

3344.13

29285.55

As at 01-04-2018

© ®s.Ialakh)

| Ageing Note Uptol Year
- Reference . . B

Betw'eén 1

Year
Years -

and 2

Between 2.
yeatr - and * 3
years

Total

Gross f:a.rrying 6 :
amount 15,973.13

11,920.13

4,085.83

31979.09

Expected
credit losses
(Loss
allowance
rovision)

86.74

392.01

203.26

682.01

Cartying 15,886.39
amount
trade
receivables
(net

impairment)

of

11,528.11

3,882,58

31,297.08

Reconciliation of loss provision — trade receivables and other financial assets: (Rs. In Lakh) -

Reconciliation of Loss allowance

Trade Receivables

Loss allowance on 01-04-2018 6,152.16
Tinpatrment loss recognised 7110

Reversal (146.59)
Loss allowance on 31t March 2019 6076.67
Impaitment loss recognised 188.10

Reversal (2112.39
Loss allowance on 315t March 2020 415237

High credit risk (consisting of Trade receivables, Security Deposit and tetention ageing from 3

and above years)

NV
’




As at 315t March, 2020

(Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars Note Peridd Cariying . Impairment Cartying . _
Reference Amount amount net of |-
co Impairment
' o L e L provisions
Trade 6 Above 3 Years | 10603.06 3698.28 6904.78
Receivables : e
As at 31st Match; 2919' - = o
" (Rs.InLakh)
Particulars Note Period Carrying Impairmeﬁt | Carrying |
' Reference i Amount amount net of
Impairment
L e e o TS S provisions
Trade 6 Above 3 Years | 14575.61 9454.15 - 9081.46
Receivables . S L
01st April, 2018 Ol
Particulars | Note T Period Carrying Impaitment. Carrying
Reference . ' Amount. amount net of |
Impairment
o - s : R B ' i provisions
Trade 6 Above 3 Years | 13990.46 5470.15 8520.31
Receivables ] :
(B) Liquidity Risk

The Company’s priﬁcipél sources of liquidity are Cash and Cash Equivalents which are geﬁerated from

Cash Flow from Operations. The company has no outstanding Bank Borrowings. The company

considers that the Cash Flow from Operations is sufficient to meet its current liquidity requiremnents,

Maturities of Financial liabilities

The tables below analyze the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on

their contractual maturities. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash _

flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is

insignificant.




(Rs. in Lakh)

There is no exposure to market risk as no investment is held by the company.

e

Contractual Note Reference Upto one year Mote than one Total
-1 maturities of . year .
financial * liabilities
at 315 March 2020
Non derivatives.. | e _ R
Trade Payables 13 & 17 49136.24 23847.47 7298371
Earnest money 15 12054.38 " 18587.24 30641.62
and 0 secudty | : TR : S
deposits. - . . el i L LS
Total . . . 61190.62 . 4243471 103625.33
- o L T o D = ' (Rs. in Lakh) .
Contractual | Note Reference Upto one year More than one. Total
maturities . of | ' : - year.
financial - Habilides |-
at 31st March 2019 |-
Non derivatives.
Trade Payables - C13&17 24895.07 27604.57 52499.64
Earnest - rnoﬁey 15 11241.04 18189.82 29430.86
and " . - security : . ;
deposits o : - SRR
Total . - - 36154.22 45776.28 81930.50
R Sl . . ‘(Rs:inLakh) =~
Contractual - Note Reference Upto one year More than one Total
maturitdes . - of . ‘ year
financial labilities.
at 01, April 2018
Non derivatives
Trade Payables 13 & 17 2222285 - 30,617.21 52,840.06.
Harnest money i5 8,071.76 21,650.55 29,722.31
and security
deposits -
Total 30,294.61 52,267.77 82,562.37
(C). Market Risk
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* In pursuance to Sec 115 BAA of IT Act, 1961 issued by Govt. of India through Taxation Laws
(amendment), ordinance, 2019, the Company has an irrevocable option of shifting to lower taxation along
with subsequent reduction in certain tax incentives. The Company evaluated this option and as per the
legal opinion given by independent tax consultants, the company decided to go with the new tax regime.

Note 46: J

: (Rs. In Lakh)
Tax Expenses For the year ended on For the year ended on

penses March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Tax expense comprises of :
Current Income Tax 585.74 629.56 |
Deferred Tax : 201714 239.89
Taxation in Respect of Fatlier Year 16.91 {10.86)
Total 2,619.79 858.59

Note 47: The méjéﬁ compo.ne'nts'.of' Inﬁbmg Tax.Eip'eﬁée‘and.thé reconciliation of Expected Tax

Expense based on the Domestic Effective Tax Rate of the Co

mpany and the reported Tax Expease in

Statement of Profit or Loss are as follows:

‘(Rs.InLakh)
o For the year ~ For the year R

Tax Expenses ended on March | ended on March | .

SR 31,2020 31,2019 :
Accounting Profit before Tax from Continuing Operations
Accounting Profit before Income Tax 4548.51 2,254.12 |
At India's Statutory Income Tax Rate 25.168% 34.944% |
Income Tax 1,144.77 787.68
Tax effect due to Non Taxable Income {265.36) (807.45)
Effect of Non Deductible Expenses (Net) 664.57 788.65
Tax Effect of Gain / Loss of Property, Plant & Equipment {1.05) (18.99)
Tax in respect of QOther Comprehensive Income ' {17.66) 119.56
Effect due to Change in deferred tax rate 1,077.61 -
Tax in respect of Earlier Years - 16.91 {10.86) |
Tax Expense 2,619.79 858.59
Actual Tax Expense 2,619.79 858.59
Effective Tax Rate 57.60% 38.09%

N




- Note 48: Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

(i} Contingent Liabilities:

'The Company had contingent liabilities at 31, March 2020 in respect of:

¢

(Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars of Items 2019-2020 2018-2019
Outstanding claims of contractor pending in arbitration 10485.15 10932.61
and Courts '
Service tax and Income tax demands chsputed in 22307.99 2028.90
appeals / rectification -
Outstanding amount of bank guaxantees agalnst 745911 9441.66
mobilization and other advances (margin money in | '
shape of FDRs amounting to Rs. 46, 11,13 509/ -
(Previous year Rs. 65,93,51,062/-) . - o
Performance bank guarantees (Margin money in shape BB72.16 8352.14
of FDRs amounting’ to Rs. 30,97,23 439/ (Prevmus
year Rs. 34,03,45 916/) ' s R
Total 49124.41 30755.31
Cases relating to Service matters and Complaint matters, amount of liability being not ascertainable, not
reported.
Commitments

® Capufal Comrmtments g

 Significant capital expendmxre conuacted for at the ead of the reportmg pcnod but not recogmsed as

labilities is 4s follows:

2019-2020

2018-2019

Particulars of Items _

bepexty Plant and Equipment Nil Nil
Investment Properties Nﬂ Nil
Intangible Assets Nil Nit

Note 49: Disclosures on Revenue from contracts with customers (Ind AS-115) are as follows:

Indian Accounting Standard 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (“Ind AS 115™), establishes 2
framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue i recognised and requires disclosures -
about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues and cash flows arising from customer

contracts. Under Ind AS 115, revenue is recognised through a 5-step approach:
6 Idenﬁf}f the ¢ontract(s) with customer;

() Identify separate performance 6b1igations in the contract;

(#i) Determine the transaction price;

(iv) Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations; and

(v) Recognise revenue when a performance obligation is satisfied.




1 'Reconciliation of Total Equity as on 01-04-2018

(Rs. In Lakh)

Description

: Note Reference | Balance as on 01-04-2018
Total Equity (Shareholder’s Funds) as per Previous - 7928.29
GAAP
Adjustments for - - --
{1) Unbilled Revenue -- Ni
(i) Tax Impact - Nit
Total Adjustments - Nil
Total Equity as per Ind AS 115 -- 7928.29
2. This change in accounting policy affected Statement of Profit and Loss as follows -
: . ‘ : (Rs. in Lakh)
Description Note Reference | Year ended as | Adjustments as | Year ended as at |
at 31-03-2019 as | Per Ind AS 115 | 31-03-2019 as per |
o Lo per IGAAP Ind AS
Revenue from 17 107374.13 6112.01 101352.17
operations’ : R 3
Work & Consultancy 19 -99692.81 6112.01 93582.71
Expenses . - L :
Tax Expense -- -- -~
Profit After Tax -- -- -

HoWevéx; as a result of fransition the company has nil effect on 'proﬁt on account of tax collection on
behalf of the tax authorities, - .. : :

~ 3. Significant Changes in contract assets and liabilities -~ . .

St

R loLah)

Contract Liabilities 31-03-2020 31-03-2019 01-04-2018

_Advance from Clients ‘ e

Opening  Balance of 61,469.37 33,837.57 31957.91

Contract Liabilities

Add Addition  during 3,855.94 27,631.80 1879.66

current year (net of :

amount  recognised  in

statement of Profit and

Loss) : : . ' : '

Closing Balance of '65,325.31 61,469.37 3383757

Contract Liabilities .

Revenue received in 31-03-2020 31-03-2019 01-04-2018

Advance

Opening  Balance  of . -- - -

Contract Liabilities

Add Addition during - - -

cugrent  year (net of

amount  recognised in

statement of Profit and

Loss) :

Closing Balance of - -- -

Contract Liabilities T
N




31-03-2019 01-04-2018

Contract Assets- | 31-03-2020
Unbilled Revenue .
Opening . . balance  of 9290.24 6840.34 -
Contract assets. -
Add Addition  during 16687.49 2449.90 -
current: - year - (net. of
amount - récognised  in
statement of Profit and |
Loss) L _ B -
Closing .. balance of 25977.73 9290.24 6840.34
Contract Assets :
‘Assets and Liabilities related to conttact with customers N
(Rs. In Lakh)
Description As at 315t Masrch 2020 - As at 315t March 2019 As on 1 April 2018
s ' Non- Current Non- Current Non- Current
. _ 2 Currént Curfrent Current’ :
Contract - assets
related to value. of | :
work done S . —— : S : R
Unbilled Revenue - 103.07 25,640.44 279.65 8,755.85 545.34 6,295.00
Contract Liabilities
related to value of
wotk done -« SRR e L s _
Advance from clients 4832.21 60,493.10 627431 55,195.06 5946.69 27,890.88
Revenue received m - - - - - -
1 advance :

Note 50: Du.rmg the year ended March 31, 2020 Rs. 1689.08 Lakh of unbﬂled revenue as of Apni 1 R
2019 has been reclassified to Trade receivables upon billing to customers on Completion of milestones.

" Note 51: The aggregatc'value of .perfor.mance obligations which are yet to be cd.n:.lplet'ed as at March 31,
2020 is Rs. 5,74,122.23 Lakh which pettains to various segment of the company

Balance Value of Projects L
(Rs. InLakh)
LessThan | >1Year >2Year >3Year >4Year >5Year Total
1 Year <2year <3year <4year <5year <Gyear
158329.64 | 152610.17 152610.44 96791.80 15492.62 -- 574122.23

Note 52: Acquisition by WAPCOS Limited

The Company has earned 2 profit/ Loss of Rs. 84.54 Lakhs upto 25.04.2019 {ie up to the date of
acquisition of 98.89% age of Shares out of total share capital of company compnsing of 9,34,821 Equity .
Shares by WAPCOS Limited vide agreement dated 25.03. 2019




For calculation of the profit earned for that period {(i.e From 01-04-2019 dll 25-04-2019), apart from the
actual income and expenses, the company has opted for pro-rata allocation of expenses for time based
expenses and income such depreciation, salary, reatals, interest, misc. items etc. "

In relation to that, Profit / loss of Rs 84.54 Lakhs from 01-04-2019 to 25-04-2019 of Company is .detived_-.

- as follows -

Income o

Revenue from Oéerauons | : 4389.94

Other Income 328.66

TOTAL-A — 4718.60 4718.60
Exﬁeﬁses | . '

Construction. Ekpenses T ' 4121.32

Other Bxpenses - 512,74 | T
TOTAL-B a0 | 463446
Profit/ (Loss) AB) | ' 84.54

Note 53: Irnpact of Covid -19 Outbreak

The Cofni)aﬁy has assessed the kﬁipact of COVID-19 on its financial Statements based on the internal &
external information upto the date of approval of these financial statements and the company expects to
recover the carrying amouat of its assets, trade receivables and projects and work in progress. The,

Company will contine to thonitor the future economic conditions as they evolve and access its impact
on its financial statements.

' Note 54: First Time adopuon of Ind AS

'These financial statements of NPCC Limited for the financial year ended 31 st March 2020 have prepared :
in accordance with Ind As. For the purpose of transition to Iad AS, the cornpany has followed guidelines
“prescribed in Ind AS 101 FiJ;.st time adoption of Indian Accounting Standard issued by Ministry of
Corporate affairs (“the MCA™) with 01st Apxil 2018 as transition date and IGAAP as pervious GAAP. '

The transition to Tnd As has resulted in changes in the presentation of the financial statement, disclosures |
in the notes there to and accounting policies and principles. The accounting policies set out in Note — 1
have been applied in preparing the financial statements for year ended 31% March 2020 and comparative
information. An Explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the

company’s Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Statement of Cash flows is set out as follows.

Exemptions on first time adoption of Ind As availed in accordance with Ind AS 101 have been set

out as follows:-~
/

(1) Exemptions availed on first time adoption of Ind As 101

N



Ind AS 101 allows first time adopters certain exemptions from retrospective application of certain

requirement under Ind AS. The Company has accordingly applied the following exemptions:-

(1.1) Ind As optional exemptions
(a) Deemed Cost of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), intangible Assets. -

There is no change in functional cuzrency of the Company on the dite of transition to Ind As, hence
Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all its property, plaat and equipment (PPE),

Intangible assets recognized under Indian GAAP as deemed cost at transition date (.e.01st Aprit, 2018} in’
the financial statements.

(1.2) Ind AS mandatoty exemptions

(a) Estimates

An entity’s estimmates in accordance with Tnd Ass at the date of transition to Ind AS shal! be consistent
with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAD (after adjustment to reﬂect any _

dlfference in‘accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those éstimates were in etror, _

' Ind AS eétirhate's as at 01« Aprﬂ 2018. are consistent with the estimates as at the same date nade in .
conformity with previous GAAP. The Company made estimates for following iterns in accordance mth

Ind AS at the date of transmon as these were not required under previous GAAP

) Impairment of trade receivables, security ‘deposits/ retention money based on e.xpec'téd credit loss
- model. - '

(b Classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities

The classification’ and measurement of financial assets will be made cohsidering whether the cons'idering _
conditions as per Ind AS 109 are met based on facts and circumstances existing at the date of transition.
Financial assets can be measured using cffective interest method by assessing its contractual cash flow
characteristics’ only on the basis of facts and circumstances existing at the date of transition and it is
impracticable to asses elements of modified time value of rﬁoney ie. the use of effective interest method,
fair value of financial asset at the date of transition shall be the new carrying amount of that asset. The

Company has exemption for loan to Employees. All the other financial assets and financial habﬂmes have -
been restated retrospectively.

2. RECONCILATIONS

(2.1) The following reconciliation provides the effect of transition to IND AS from IGAAP in

accordance with ind as 101,

(2.2.1) Reconciliation of equity as at 31st march, 2019 and 01st April, 2018 as prewously reportmg
under Indian GAAP to IND AS |

W™ o
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Explaﬁation For Reconciliation Of Balance Sheet As Previous Year Reported Under Indian

GAAP to IND AS

(A) Other Financial Assets ~Non Current

Under the previous GAAP, interest free lease secuﬂty dcpos1ts (that are reﬁmdable n cash on compieuon L

of the lease term) ate récorded at their transacmon value.

Under Ind AS, all financial assets are required to be initially recogmzed at fair valué. Accoxdmgly, the
Company has fair valued there security deposits under Ind AS by applying effective interest rate method. -
Differenice between the fair value and transaction value of the security deposit has been tecognized
expenses shown under cutrent and non- current assets. Bank deposits held as margin money along with
interest accrued thereon with maturity period of 12 months or more has been reclassified.

(B) Other Financial Assets ——Currégt '

Interest free staff advances recoverable within aext 12 months are reclassified at transaction cost. Security

deposits/EMD, Retention money with clients has been restated at transaction cost and show under other” - :

current financial assets based on terms of contracts, Under previous GAAP, provision for reteation ©
money held by trade receivables is recognized on specific identification method based on management
assessment of recoverability of trade receivable. As per Ind AS 109, the Company 15 required to apply

expected credit loss model (provision matrix approach) for recognizing the allowance for doubtful
receivables.

(C) Deferted Tax Assets (Net)

Defcrred Tax Impact oti ad}ustments of Gain / (Loss} on reémeasurement of Actuarial Gaxns / (Losses).'
on employee benefits are thade as per Ind AS.

(D) Other Assets Cutrent And Non Cutrent
Advances to suppliets and sun- contractors are restated at transaction cost and has been show under
other current/non- current assets based on terms of contract.

(E) Provision for Trade Receivables, Secutity Deposxt And Retention Money Usmg Ptowsxon
Matrix Approach '

Under previous GAAP, the .Company'has created pfovisionsI for Trade Receivables including Retention
money amounts based on management estimates of recoverability over and above outstanding for more
than five years. Under Ind AS, impairment allowance has been determined based on life time Expected
Credit Loss Model (ECL) for trade receivables. Security deposits and retention money. As a result of
change, the profit for the year ended 31% March, 2019 increased by Rs. 93.88 Lakh. Consequendy total

" equity increased by Rs. 93.88 Lakh s at 31St March, 2019, (Decrease as on 01% April, 2018 Rs 1620.48
Laldh).

" (F) Other Equity

Adjustments on account of change in accounting policy, prior ?éﬁod errors / omission have been made
as per Ind AS.

(G) Trade Payables

Non-Current trade payables are shown at transaction cost. Cusrent Trade Payables are shown'at: =

transaction cost with adjustments on account of prior petiod efrors /omissions.

N y



(H) Provision ~ Current And Non Current

Under Ind AS, actuarial gain and losses on defined benefit plans liabilities and plan assets are récognized
in other comprehensive income instead of Profit and Loss

Under the Previous GAAP, such measurements were changed to profit and Ioss for the xespecttve years B
As a result of such change, the profit for the year ended 31 March, 19 increased by Rs 342.15 Lakh w1£h -
defen-ed tax impact of Rs 119,56 Lakh. .

(I) Othér Comprehensive Income . _
Tterns of income and expense that are not recognized in profit 2nd loss are shown in the statement of
profit and loss as ‘other comprehensive income’ re-measurement of defined begefit plans through othet

Comprehensive Income (OCI). The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under prevmus -
GAAP . - '

'(2 2. 2) Reconc1hat10n on Net Profit for the year ended 31 March 2019 as prevxously reported e '
under Indian GAAP to Ind AS : - '

5 @s. in Lakh)

; Prior Period Change in Othex T
Particular o IGAAP | .. Accounting | Reclassification/ | IND AS
_ _ _ Adjustments Polici R _
olicies estatement
Revenue from operatmns : 107,374.13 90,05 (6,112.01) e ] 101,352.17
Other income. . 6,051.76 (186.49) - {1,958.82) 3,906.45.
TOTAL REVENUE 113,425.89 (96.45) (6,112.01) (1,958.82) 105,258.61
EXPENDITURE' TN R R EESEA
Construction Expenses ' 99,692.81 191 (6,112.01) e 93,582.71
Employee Benefit Expemea 7.949.01 (30.11) (342.15) (2.18) 7,574.57
Finance Cost 217938 | - 17.37 (2,179.38) 17.37
Depteciation, amortization, S . o : o
impairment & obsolescence '161.36 - 97.47 - 258.83
Corporate Social Responmbmty 55.12 - - : - 5512
Other Expenses 1,794.82 (111) (105.39) 664.75 2,353.07
Priot Period Expenses 87.39 (87.39) - - Lo
Exceptional Items -~ - (314.63) 13.33 (93.88) {442.00) (837.18)
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 111,605.26 (103.36) {6,538.59) (1,958.82) 103,004.49
PROFIT BEBORE TAX 1,820.63 691 426.58 - 000 | 2,254.12
TAX EXPENSES -
CURRENT TAX 618.70 - - ' - 618.70
| DEFFERED TAX (735.14) | - 975.03 R 239.89
PROFIT AFTER TAX 1,937.07 6.1 (548.45) - 0.00 | 1,395.53
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME :
Remeasurement of Defined
Benefit Plans Gain/(Loss) - - - (342.15) (342.15)
Income Tax Relating to Items '
that will not be reclassified to
Statement of Profit & Loss - - .- 119.56 119.56
Total Other Comprehensive '
Income of the Year (Net of Tax) - - - (222.59) (222.59)
Total Comprehensive Income
of the Year 1,937.07 - - (222.59) 1,172.95

Explanation for Reconciliation of Statement of Profit & Loss as Previous Yeat Repotted

Under IGAAP to Ind AS
A\ /



(J) Revenue From Operations
{2) Adjustment on account of prior period errors / omissions.

(b) Adjustment of GST component

(K) Other Income’ o
() Ad]ustment on account of pnox penod errors / OITSSIONS. '_

(b) Adjustments on account of change due to discounting of refundable secunty deposﬁs(Ind AS 109)

(L) Employee Benefit Expenses

(a) As per IND AS, actuarial gain and ioss are recogmzed in Other Compxehensm: Incorne (OCh) ; not o
reclassifted to Profit & Loss in subsequent period. : '

(b) Reclassification / Restatement of employee beneﬁt e:{pénses. -

(c) Adjustment on account of Prior Period etrors / omissions
(M) Construction Ekpenéés Lo
(2) Adjustment on account of ptior period errors / omissions.

) Ad]ustment of GST' component

(N) Amortlsatlon of Rou Asset . _. S

() Amortisation 6n ROU Asset as per IND AS 116 © Leases™.

(O) Finance Cost | R
(a) Interest expeﬁses on Jease Habﬂitieé as per IND AS 116 « Leases™
(®) In'te:eét'E'xpeﬁSes” '

(a) Adjustment on account of prior period etrors / omissions.

b) Adj.u.stmcnts on account of change due to discounting of refundable secuﬁty depc.n.sit.s (Iﬁd AS 109)

(Q) Other Expenses
(a) Adjustment on account of 'pz:ior period ersors / omissions. .

(c) Reclassification/Restatement of other expenses.

(R) Prior Period Adjustments

(2) Adjustments of period errors/ omission have been made as per Ind AS.

(S) Deferred Taxes

Adjustment of tax on remeasurements of defined benefits has been made ds per Ind AS.

(T) Remeasurement Of Defined Benefits Plans

Re-measurement of defined benefit plan has been considered in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)‘ as*" o

per IND AS. : W
B \Vv\/ v



2.2.3 Reconciliation of Total Equity for the year ended 3= March, 2019 And (st Aprii 2018

o - (Rs. In Takh)

Particulars | 31stMarch, 2019 | ist April, 2018
l'otal equity (sharcholder's funds) as per previous GAADP 9,614.65 7,928.29
Adjustments:-
Prior Period Adjustments {338.57) (345.89)
Provision of tzade receivable using provision matrix approach (1,526.50) (1,620.48)
Amortization of Right T'o Use of Assets 9747 -
Finance Cost on Tease Liability (17.37 -
Discounting of Security Deposits of rental .07 {0.08)
Repayment of Tease liabilities 105.39 -
Dividend adjustment - -
Actuarial gain/(JLoss) through QC] . -
Tax impact on actuarial gain/ (Loss) through OCI 119.56 -
Deferred Tax adjustment (2726 | 64777

| Total egui%iﬁmzés 7,531.83 6,609.60

Note 55: Company has not incurred any cost for obtaining contracts except administrative cost required
for preparation of offers and the same is charged to statement of Profit and Loss.

Note 56: The Company is not paying GST on deposit received from Project authority in terms of
Proviso to scction 2(31) of the CGST Act. owever, Company is also in process to file a representation
secking relaxation for GST to be paid on advances for services rendered under wotks contract.

Note 57: Cost incurred in fulfiling the contract is charged to Statement of Profit and T.oss if it is not
tecoverable otherwise the same is past of unbilled revenue and unbilled Assets,

Note 58 Previous yeat figures have been regrouped and/ or reclassified, whenever, necessaty to confirm

to those of the current year grouping and/ or classification. Negative figures have been showsa in
brackets.

For and on Behalf of the Board

010 Qb Makel @/’“

(Rujmi Agarwal]™= (Anlipam Mishra) (Pankaj Ka {Dcbashree Mukherjee,IAS)
Company Secretary  Govt. Nominee Director  Director {Finance) Chairperson &-Managing Dircctor
{DIN No.08271048) (DIN No.07290569) (DIN No.06374549)

P\,
(C.P. Gupea)

General Manages(F)

As per our report of even date
Lor K. B CITANDNA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

I'RN :000862N

O

(Sanjeev Chandna)
Partner
MNG.087354

Dater 14-12-2020
Place: New Delhs
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members of,
National Projects Construction Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of National Projects Construction Corporation
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020, the Statement of
profit and loss (including othet comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and Notes to the standalone financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in which are
included the Returns for the year ended on that date audited by the Branch Auditors of the Company’s
Branches located at Bihar Zone, Hastern Zone, Jhatkhand Zone, UP Zone, South Eastern Zone

Bhubaneswar Zone, , Southern Zone, North Eastern Zone , Guwahati , Uttarakhand Zone and
NER) Zone.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so requised and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generaily
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2020, its profit including othm
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accotdance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10} of the Companies Act. 2013. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Fthics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requitements and the ICADs Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and approptiate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial
statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We iavite attention to the following mattess in the notes to the standalone financial s




K

Note No. 32 i‘elating ‘to balances of Claims recoverable, Trade Receivables, Advances to
contractors, Trade Payables and Security deposits/ Retention money from contractors subject to
confirmation and corisequential adjustments thereof.

'Note No. 6 and 13 relating to classification of Trade receivables and payables as non-current has

been done on the basis of judgement of Management.

" Note No. 53 Irégai-di'n.g. uficertainties arising out of the outbreak of COVIDIQPéndeﬁﬁc and

consequential assessment made by the management on its business and its associated financial
risks. This assessment made by the management is highly dependent on the circumstances as
they evolve in the subsequent periods. The impact, therefore, in future periods may be different
from the estimates made by the management as on the date of approval of these financial results.

" Note No 56 }:élating to ﬁoﬁ-pa'yrﬁen't' of GST on advance received from Project Authorities in

terms of Section 13(2) of Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017 wherein GST is to be paid on date of
issue of invoice ot date of receipt of payment whichever is earlier. Consequent Interest lability
and Penalty on the same is unascertainable.

We draw attention to Note No. 43 in reépeét of estimation of the éxpécted credit losses (ECL)
as per IND AS 109 in which it is mentioned that the company has used the ECL framework of
the holding company for QSCertaining'fhe same and that the same is not developed/designed -
company specific. ' o ' SR

Dué to COVID-19 induced restrictions on physical movement, the audit team could not visit the
Zones for undertaking the required audit procedures as prescribed by Standards on Auditas -
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The opiriion expressed in the present
report is based on the limited information, facts and inputs made available to the auditor’s
through electronic means. The audit procedures, including but not limited to the following
could not be carried out: . _ _
a) Inspection, examination and verification of the.original documents,
b) Physical verification of cash/fixed deposits including internal controls thereof.
Further, in case of Bihat Zone, Eastern Zone, Jharkhand Zone, Uttarakhand Zone, U.P
7Zone, Bhubaneswar Zone and Hyderabad Zone the auditor could not undertake the undes-
mentioned audit procedures: o

» TExamination of the Fixed Assets register and physicalh verification process;
* Realizability of long outstanding Trade Receivables;

e Present status of various Bank Guarantees piven to Project Authorities and also given by

sub-contractots to the Corporation.

e Contingent Liability that may arise due to pending legal cases, as the auditor’s have relied
on Unit/Zone's report on status of the same. “




Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
othet information comprises of the Directors’ Report including Annexures thereto / Chairman’s
Statement / Management Commentary / Corporate Governance Report, but does not include the
financial statements and auditot’s report thereon.

" Our opinion on the financial staternents does not cover the other information, and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statemeénts, our responsibility is to tead the other
information and, in doing so, cohsider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

financial statements or our knowledge obtained duting the course of our audit or otherwise appeats to
be materia]ly misstated.

' If based on the xvork we have performed we conciude that there is 4 material misstatement of thls other
mformatmn we are requsred to report that fact

As desc’ribed in the Oz‘befMaﬁ‘erf sectidn 'We ate unable to determine Whetﬁer atny adjuétrnenté are -
necessary to the break-up of profits into pre and post period of the Company becoming subsidiary.

Accordingly, we are unable to conclude whether or not the other information is materially rmsstated with
respect to this matter.

' 'Responsxblhty of Management for the Standalone Fmancxal Statements .

The management of the company and the Company S Board of Dn:ectots are responsﬂbie fox the matters
stated in Section 134(5) of Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone IND AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income and changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
IND AS and other accounting principles generally accepted m India. This responsibﬂity also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give’
a true and fair view and are free from matetial misstatement, whether due to fraud or etror.

In preparing the financial statements, the management of Company is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to ‘continue as a going concetn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concetn basis of accounting unless the management of Company either
intends to liquidate the Company ot to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone IND AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an



.

auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can atise from fraud or etror and are considered matetial 1f, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these Standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SA’s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of haterial fmisstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures tesponsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropsiate to provide a basis for our opinton.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatemnent resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
mistepresentations, ot the overtide of internal control.

' Obtain an 'unciér'st'aﬂdi:ng of internal control televant to the audit in order to des'ig.r:l ‘audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Usnder section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating ‘effectiveness of such
controls. . : : o

' Fivaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of ‘Accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

]

¢ Conclude on the apptopriateness of management’s use of the going concern bisis of accounting’ .
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whethet 2 material uncertainty exists related to-events -
ot conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
ate inadequate, to modify our opinion. Out conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as 4 going concern. '

Bvaluate the overall preseatation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a mannet that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify duting our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on out independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. :

-

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of 23 Branches included in the standél'cr:)ill:é financial statements
of the Company whose financial statements /financial information reflect total assets of 15, 19,37,12,508
a5 at 31st March 2020 and the total revenue of Rs. 9,76,33,86,733 for the year ended on that date, as
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considered in the standalone financial statements. The fnancial statemnents of these branches have been
audited by the branch auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it
selates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches, is based solely on the report of
such Branch Auditors. Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Further, we draw attention to Note 49 of the financial statements regarding disclosure of profits of the
Company for the period 1.4.2019 to 2542019 (Rs 84.54 Lalhs). We have audited the financial
statemnents of the Company for the whole year ended 31.3.2020 and not for the broken period as

aforesaid. Consequently, we are unable to determine whethes any adjustments to these amounts are
Nnecessary.

Qut opinion on the firiancial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements below,
is not modified in respect of the above mattet with respect to break-up of profits for the yeat.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements - -

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’), as amended, issued
by the Central Govetnment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure-A a statement ofl the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable. - - - SR : o S

2. As réquifed by 'S'e'ctidn.l 43(3) of the Act, we répoft L;ha.t_: -

1. We have sought ﬁﬁd.ob'taingci'éil.tfl_e information and eXpIaﬂatioﬁs,’ '{Vhich.to the best of Oﬁi:_
knowledge and belief were o p.cssaty for the purposes of ous audit; PR, L

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as reciuired; by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from ous examination of those books; and proper teturns adequate for the
* purposes of our audit have been received from the Zonal Offices/branch{es) not visited by us;

c. The reports on the accounts of the beanch offices of the Company audited under Section 143(8)
of the Act by branch auditors have been sent to us and have been propetly dealt with by us in
prepating this repott.

d. the Balance Sheet; the Statement of Profit and Loss induding other comprehensive income, the

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account; ‘

e. in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS prescribed

under Section 133 of the Act, read with companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as
amended;

£ Tn terrns of Notification No. G.S.R 463(E) dated 5th June, 2015, jssued by Ministry of Corporate
Affaixs, provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 regatding disqualification of
Directors are not applicable to the Company being 2 Government Company.

g. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer-to”

‘our separate Report in
Annexure-B. D x
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h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Repott in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, we are informed that the company
being a Government Company, the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V of the Act,

relating to managerial remuneration are not applicable to the company in terms of Notification
No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5th June 2015.

i, with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule:
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, m our opinion and to the best of out
information and according to the explanations given to us: '

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending lifigations on its fni’aﬁé‘ial posiﬁon, in its
standalone IND AS financial statements. Refer Note No. 45 to the financial staternent.

1. The Company has mad.e' provision, as requited under the 'é,p'plicabie’ laws ot Ind AS for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts. Further, the company does not
have any detivative contract as at March 31, 2020. |

i, Thete were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Edu’catidr;-' _
' and Protection Fund by the Company. . .-

For K.B. CHANDNA & CO. |
Chartered Accountants S
10008621\1_. o

ke

(Sanjeev Chandna)
Partner
M.No.087354
UDIN:

Plaée: Nex.ﬁ'i Delhi_ _ .
Date ; 14" December 2020 .



In terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, we give below a teply to the Directions issued under the aforesaid
section by the Comptroller & Auditor General of Indsa:

| Ditections

S.No Réply

L Whether the Company has system in place to process all

accounting transactions through IT system? If yes, the
implications of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

| maintains -

Yes, the Company has system in
“all- the
accounting transactions through

place to process,
IT system. The Company
all: - accounting
transactions in IT system in
Tally ERP Software and Excel
Software. o

Dusing the coutse of our audit
did
accounting transactions which
were outside the IT system and

we, not - come . ACross

have financial implications.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or
cases of waiver/ write off of debts/ loans/ interest etc.
made by a lender to the company due to the company’s

inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact may
be stated.

According to the information
and explanations given to us, the
Company has not taken any loan.
Hence, thete are no cases of
waiver/wtite-off of
debts/loans/ interest etc.

Whether funds received/ teceivable for specific schemes
from central/ state agencies were propetly accounted for/

utilized as per its terms and conditions? List the cases of
deviation.

According to the information
and explanations given to us, the
Company has not received any
funds from Central/State
agencies for specific schemes
during the yeat.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 14" December 2020

For K. B.Chandna & Co.
Chattered Accountants
Firm Registration INo. 000862N

e

Sanjeev Chandna

{Partner)
Membership No. (187354




Annexure- A to the Independent Auditors’ Report -

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Reporﬁ of National Pfojects Construction

Cotporation Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2020, we .

report that:

o

(i)
(i)

(v)

()

(a)  The Company has generally maintained propet tecords showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets =
except for WZO Mumbai, CZO Raipur, Bhopal Zone, Delhi Zone -
including Concor Unit and Northermn Zone Jammu. S

by Ac&oxding to the information and ex?iariations given ‘to'. t:ls',.th.e Corﬁp'ai.nj_r .:
undertakes physical verification of its propetty, plant & equipment at the
year-end except in tespect of ~certain closed units where the propesty, .

plant & equipment ate in the custody of the Project Authorities As |

explained, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification .
duting the year. In our opinion, periodicity of physical verificaton is-
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. . .. : :

(€ The ttle deeds of imimovable .'pfo.pertiés" are held in the name of the .~
' Company. . - . o

Inventoties have been 'phjrs'i'c:ﬂly'{rériﬁéd as per teports furnished to us, 'rélating to - -

certain inventories impounded by the Project Authorities;

The Com’pény has not granted any loans, secured cSr'iméecured to cofnpanies,
firms, Limited Liability Partmerships or other parties covered in the registes -
maintained undet section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act);

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans or made any investments or given any
guarantee to which DrovisIons of sections 185 and 186 of the Act apply;

The Company has not accepted any deposits to which the directives issued by
Reserve Bank of India or provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and the Rules framed there under apply;

(@) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, amounts
deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, sales tax, service
tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess, GST and other statutory
dues have been regulatly deposited during the year by the Company
with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did
not have any dues on account of employees’ state insurance and duty
of excise.

(b)  According to information and explapations given to us, the dues
indicated in Appendix 2’ on account of income tax, sales tax, service



tax and value added tax and GST have not been depos1ted by the
Company on account of disputes.

(viiy The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial
institution, banks, or debenture holders during the year.

(vik) The Com'pany did nor raise any rnoney by Way of initial puolic offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. -

(ix) To the best of our knowledge and accorchng to the mformatron and
explanations given to us, no fraud by the Comipany ot no material fraud on the

Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported duting the
year. '

(x) The Company bemg a government company, the prov1s1ons of section 1 197 and
the Schedule V to the Act are not apphcable to the Company

| (xi)  The Company is not 2 Nidhi compan}f Aceordmgly, paragmph 3(‘11) of the'
o Order is not apphcable : : .

(i) Accordmg o the information and explananons grven to us and based on out
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties-
are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and

details of such transactions have been disclosed in the standalone IND AS -
financial statements '

) (xiii) " The Com'pa'ny has not made a.ny' i)referenﬁal allotment ot pri{rate placement of -
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures duting the year.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with directots ot persons connected with him.

(xv) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

'Fot K. B. Chandna & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000862N

(4 2.

Sanjeev Chandna
(Partner)

Membership No. 0873 54
UDIN:

Piace: New Delhi
Date: 14" December 2020



ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Intetnal Financial Conirols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act,2013(* the Act “ )

We have audited the infernal financial controls over finaricial reporting of Natioral Projects
Construction Cotporation Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2020 in conjuncton with our audit
of the standalone financial statemnents of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s R’es:ponsibi'lity'.fdt Internal Financial Controls

"The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting critetia established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intetnal Financial
Controls over Financial Repotting issued by the Institute of Chartered- Accountants of India. These
responsibilities iriclude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensurinig the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as .
required under the Act. - - o

“ Auditors’ 'Rcsp0ﬁsibility'_.. el

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit 1a accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note tequire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and petform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial teporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedutes to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reposting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial repotting, assessing whether the rsk of a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures sclected depend ‘on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of matertal
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reportng.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting } ﬂ«

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial



statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that: (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with -
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company ate being
made only in accordance with authorisationis of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance ﬁegaxd'mg preventioﬂ or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
ot disposition of the unit's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting -

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
etror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial teporting to future periods ate subject to the risk that the internal
financial coritrol over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. - o

Opinion =

It our opinion, o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

Company has maintained; in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria

‘established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the =
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. However, we noticed the under-mentioned weaknesses -
which require further strengthening and improvement:-

i The Company does not have an adequate internal control system with regard to, reconciliation
of debit & credit balances lying in various accounting heads of closed Units.

ii. The Company does not have a proper system of evaluating claims of contractors vis-a-
vis contractual terms leading to huge number of litigations and settlements with
mounting interest burden. The non-determination of the liability in a timely manner -

could significandy affect the financial reporting and could also affect the functioning
of the Company.

iii. The company has a system of requesting for balance confirmations in respect of Claims
recoverable, Trade Receivables, Advances to contractors, Trade Payables and Security
deposits/ Retention money from contractors. However, as per information and explanations
provided to us , the company is not able to obtain confirmations in respect of trade
receivables and other recoverables and payables . Most of the Trade receivables are either
Central or State Government/Local authority/Municipal Authorities and other autonomous
bodies under vatrious governmental ministties . Therefore, we are of the opinion that the
company needs to be involved in the process of obtaining the same moze proactively to
further strengthen the said internal control procedures. e




We.have considered the above weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of March 31, 2020 standalone IND AS financial

statements of the Company and these weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the standalone IND
AS financial statements of the Company.

" For K.B.Chandna & Co.
: _ Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000862N

v
Sameev Chandna
: _ {Partner)
Membership No: 087354

2l
Place: N’e\;&f.Déﬁli_ _ o
Date: 14" December 2020



Appendix 2

© Details of Dispu{ed St;itﬁtof? Dues :- |

Authority .

Tax

Raipur

Name of SR . _
Si.Noe. Sta tuet: Nature of dues before whom Amount (Rs.) Unit . -
_ . case is pending : . : '
o Centré_l Service Tas . (Sient.ral ?xgise _ o _
| Excise/Service | Sorvice Tax, Interest ervice 1ax. 80,354,000 Khalgaon
- Tax. . and Penalty . - Appellate - L
T Tribunal, Kolkata
TDS. . TDS Demand on : NER (W)
2 . .
' tncome Tax 2008-09 Traces . ' 270,670 Guwahati
SR T DS TDS Demand on NER (W)
. Ig.cc.).me Tax 2009-10 Traces . 19’509 Guwahati
| o TDS TDS Demand on o NER (W)
4 . .
. Income Tax 2010-11 Traces 4=6_90 Guwabhati
: TDS. : TDS Demand on NER (W)
5 ._ Income Tax 2011412 Traces 22’6(_)0_ Guwahati
DR TDS TDS Demand on NER (W)
6 .
ey Incor.n.e Tax 2012-13 - Traces ... .. _3’63_0-__ Guwahati
TDS TDS Demand on NER (W)
! Income Tax 2013-14 Traces 1’_6_1_0_- Guwahati
11TDS TDS Demand on NER (W)
8
Income Tax 2014-15 Traces ‘15 4,1 5_0. Guwahati
N TDS TDS Demand on NER (W)
) Income Tax 2015-16 Traces 100 Guwahati
TDS TDS Demand on NER (W)
1
0 [ncome Tax | 5517-18 Traces 670 Guwahati
Rectification
3 Income Tax | S0 before Income Tax 3,430 NER (W)
2018-19 Guwahati
Officer
Rectification
12 Income Tax TDS before Income Tax 16,670 CRPF
Officer
Rectification
13 Income Tax TS before Income Tax 136,980 DZO
Officer
Rectification
14 Income Tax TDS before Income Tax 32,630 CONCOR
' Officer
Central Service Tax Interest and Commissioner, :
5 Excise/Service Pz;;ict:r 2x,Nterest an Custom & Excise, 4,272,118 " lSipat




- 4 Appeal before
Chattisgarh Sales Tax Penalty, . GGDU,
' SalesTavET | (1984-87) High Court, 1,583,000 Koni
Bilaspur
Comm. of Appeal
17 Sales tax Sales tax (2008-09) of Sales Tax, 481,010 CZO, Raipur
Raipur
y Comm. of Appeal
18 Sales tax Sales tax (2009-10) of Sales Tax, 785,649 CZQ, Raipur
- Raipur ..
o Rectification
19 Income Tax TDS before Income Tax 220,270 Raipur
s ' Officer '
R _ Rectification
20 Income Tax TDS before Income Tax 2,987,360 Sipat
: o Officer
LA R S Rectification filed | R |
PR RV ' MVAT Demand (2014~ | before S.Tax SRS E WZO/Mum
_ ! MVA-T 15) Officer, NAG- 4’300’4_12'_' at -
' VAT-037 - - ' :
Aésiétant
R ST Commissioner, o s
2 |SalesTax | DemandTax Sales Tax 692,015 Orissa Zanal
, 1999-2000 o - Office
o Authority, - -
L Bhubaneswar
" Commissioner of
23 Sales Tax ?gg?ggo'gax Commercial 345,203 Rourkela,
Taxes, Cuttack '
, 1_)4 Séies Tax ?;;ilgg - "?“?Eig:f 1,729,423 gaii;;;'odi
: 1998-99 Cuttack 147 J
1999-2000 Orissa _
) Nalco D
25 Service Tax | Demand of Appellate Tribunal | 15 414 19 Type Qtr's,
service Tax K.olkata, :
Angul
Sales Tax
26 Sales Tax Sales Tax Tribunal, 130,183 - QZO
Cuttack
Central
. . Joint Commissioner NER(IBBW)
27 2
Bxcise/Service | Contral Excise, Shillong | CESTAT Kolkar | - 25:471,508 SILCHAR




Output Tax (FY 12-

Remanded Back

Officer

Jharkhand . RANCHI
28 VAT Act 13) to assessing 17,978,524 WORKS
_ _ Authority .
- . L ay Rema.nde.d Back o _ .
Jharkhand Qutput Tax (FY 13- : o V- RANCHi
29 VAT Act 14) to assessing 18,473,484 - WORKS
: ) Authority = - : e _ _
. . o NER(C) |
30 Service Tax Finance Act 1994 CESTAT, Kolkata 3,919,499 Shillong
Appeal before .
oa Income Tax(AY 2016- | Commssioner of Corporate
l Income Tax 7) Income Tax 1956814156 Office
=3 (Appeals)
Rectification
32 Income Tax TDS before Income Tax 11,660 EZO

TOTAL

2 13,46,31,473




